

List of Latest updates on SCC OnLine® Web Edition.

June 2

2025

With an ever expanding database and documents added everyday, SCC Online® users get a comprehensive research experience for legal content from India and many other nations.

Supreme Court, High Courts, Tribunals and Statutes

Download SCC Online App









Table of Contents

Supreme Court

High Courts

- Bombay High Court
- Chhattisgarh High Court
- Delhi High Court
- Court of District Judge
- Gauhati High Court
- Gujarat High Court
- Jammu and Kashmir High Court
- Karnataka High Court
- Kerala High Court
- Madras High Court
- Meghalaya High Court
- Madhya Pradesh High Court
- Orissa High Court
- Patna High Court
- Punjab and Haryana High Court
- Telangana High Court

Tribunals

- Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal
- Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
- National Company Law Tribunal
- National Company Law Appellate Tribunal

Statutory

- Central Rules\Orders\Regulations\Schemes
- Central Notification
- State Act
- State Rule
- Policy Documents

Foreign Statutory

• Foreign Act

Supreme Court [5]

- Aluri Venkata Ramana v. Aluri Thirupathi Rao, (Vikram Nath and Prasanna B. Varale, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine SC 5473
- Chetan v. State of Karnataka, (Surya Kant and N. Kotiswar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1262
- Kamla Nehru Memorial Trust v. U.P. State Industrial Development Corpn. Ltd., (Surya Kant and N. Kotiswar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1264
- Municipal Corpn. of Greater Mumbai v. Pankaj Babulal Kotecha, (Surya Kant and N. Kotiswar Singh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1263
- Waris Chemicals (P) Ltd. v. U.P. Pollution Control Board, (Abhay S. Oka and Ujjal Bhuyan, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine SC 1261

Bombay High Court [69]

- Ajinkya Dilip Raut v. State of Maharashtra, (Anil S. Kilor and Pravin S. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2086
- Ajit Jasbir Singh Gandhi v. Union of India, (Avinash G. Gharote and Abhay J. Mantri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2115
- Amol v. State of Maharashtra, (Nitin W. Sambre and Vrushali V. Joshi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2093
- Archana Vijayrao Deshmukh v. State of Maharashtra, (Rohit W. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2096
- Ashish v. State of Maharashtra, (Urmila Joshi-Phalke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2076
- Ashok Kumar Gupta v. State of Maharashtra, (R. I. Chagla, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2110
- Atish Arun Chandne v. State, (Sarang V. Kotwal and S.M. Modak, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2092
- Baba v. State of Maharashtra, (Urmila Joshi-Phalke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2091
- Babu v. Ramu, (Neeraj P. Dhote, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2098
- Balvindar Kripalsingh Bhamra v. Haridas Zibal Lokhande, (Rohit W. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2109
- Bhavesh v. Scheduled Tribe Caste Certificate Scrutiny Committee, (Avinash G. Gharote and Abhay J. Mantri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2114
- Chandrakant Maruti Magar v. State of Maharashtra, (Abhay S. Waghwase, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2074
- Damu Deoram Bhosale v. Maharashtra State Boar Development Corpn., (G. S. Kulkarni and Advait M. Sethna, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2121
- Dande Jewelers (P) Ltd. v. Circle Officer, (A. S. Chandurkar and M. M. Sathaye, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2139
- Deepak Thakurprasad Gupta v. State of Maharashtra, (Anil S. Kilor and Pravin S. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2082
- Dnyandeo v. State of Maharashtra, (Anil S. Kilor and Pravin S. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2084
- Ganesh v. Ashok, (M. S. Jawalkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2136
- Ganesh v. State of Maharashtra, (Anil S. Kilor and Pravin S. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2083

- Godrej & Boyce Manufacturing Co. (P) Ltd. v. State of Maharashtra, (A.S. Chandurkar and Dr. Neela Gokhale, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2140
- Gurpreet Singh v. CIT, (A.S. Chandurkar and Nivedita P. Mehta, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2135
- Hariom Satyanarayan Bhoot v. State of Maharashtra, (Rohit W. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2104
- Himanshu v. State of Maharashtra, (Mangesh S. Patil and Y. G. Khobragade, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2130
- Jai v. State of Maharashtra, (Anil S. Kilor and Pravin S. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2085
- Jaswant Navnitlal Mistry v. Municipal Commr., (Ravindra V. Ghuge and Ashwin D. Bhobe, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2132
- Joaquim Reginaldo Mendes v. State of Goa, (M.S. Karnik and Valmiki Menezes, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2119
- Ketan Sharad Badule v. State of Maharashtra, (Urmila Joshi-Phalke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2090
- Kishor Shamrao Dhale v. State of Maharashtra, (Urmila Joshi-Phalke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2078
- Krishan v. District Caste Certificate Scrutiny Committee, (Avinash G. Gharote and Abhay J. Mantri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2120
- Ku. Priya Laxman Wakodikar v. Scheduled Tribe Certificate Scrutiny, (G. Gharote and Abhay J. Mantri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2117
- Ku. Vaishali Dhananjay Bhimtekar v. State of Maharashtra, (Avinash G. Gharote and Abhay J. Mantri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2116
- Mahadeo v. State of Maharashtra, (Anil S. Kilor and Pravin S. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2081
- Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd. v. Dhaneshwar, (M. S. Jawalkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2131
- Maruti Chandrappa More v. State of Maharashtra, (A. S. Chandurkar and M. M. Sathaye, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2123
- Motiram Bajirao Patil v. State of Maharashtra, (S. G. Chapalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2106
- Nathyaba Jagannath Sonwalkar v. State of Maharashtra, (M. S. Sonak and Jitendra Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2113
- Pravin v. State of Maharashtra, (Urmila Joshi-Phalke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2077
- Radharaman Pandharinath Butala v. State of Maharashtra, (Ravindra V. Ghuge and Ashwin D. Bhobe, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2138
- Rahul v. Hon'ble Minister of Village Development, (M. S. Jawalkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2126
- Raju Shamrao Dhabre v. Pramila, (M.S. Jawalkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2072
- Rakhi Govind Malani v. Nareshkumar Bankatlal Daga, (Rohit W. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2105
- Rashtramata Jijau Sevabhavi Sanstha v. Ranjeetsinh Deol, (Nitin B. Suryawanshi and Manjusha Deshpande, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2073
- Ratan v. Sub-Divisional Officer, (M.S. Jawalkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2129

- Ravindra v. Sau. Kusum, (Rohit W. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2103
- Salma Bi Kadir Sheikh v. State of Maharashtra, (Anil S. Kilor and Pravin S. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2089
- Sameer Datta. Kadam v. Maharashtra Coastal Zone Management Authority, (Alok Aradhe, C.J. and M.S. Karnik, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2112
- Shalan Kashinath Shinde v. Ramdas Shamrao Jagtap, (Prafulla S. Khubalkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2134
- Shiraz v. Jehangir, (M. S. Jawalkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2125
- Shram Sadhana Bombay Trust v. Chandrakant Ramdas Joshi, (Manjusha Deshpande, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2111
- Shrikrushna v. State of Maharashtra, (Urmila Joshi-Phalke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2075
- Shubham v. State of Maharashtra, (Anil S. Kilor and Pravin S. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2088
- Sk. Bapuji v. Malanbi Sk. Budhan, (S. G. Chapalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2107
- Sk. Mahebub v. DM, Nanded, (Vibha Kankanwadi and Sanjay A. Deshmukh, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2095
- Solapur Municipal Transport Undertaking v. Snehal, (Sandipkumar C. More, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2097
- Sonali v. State of Maharashtra, (Anil S. Kilor and Pravin S. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2087 Sudhakar v. Gopal, (Rohit W. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2108
- Sudhir Shikshan Sanstha v. Kiran, (M.S. Jawalkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2122
- Sujata Suresh Awati v. State of Maharashtra, (Ravindra V. Ghuge and Ashwin D. Bhobe, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2137
- Sumit v. State of Maharashtra, (Urmila Joshi-Phalke, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2079
- Suraj v. State of Maharashtra, (Nitin W. Sambre and Vrushali V. Joshi, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2094
- United India Assurance Co. Ltd. v. Sneha Arvind, (Shyam C. Chandak, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2100
- Vasantrao Shamrao Deshmukh v. State of Maharashtra, (Ravindra V. Ghuge and Ashwin D. Bhobe, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2133
- Viacom 18 Media (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (M.S. Sonak and Jitendra Jain, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2101
- Vijaykumar Bhaurao Amale v. Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission Co. Ltd. (MSETCL), (Avinash G. Gharote and Abhay J. Mantri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2124
- Vinayak v. Shivaji, (S.G. Chapalgaonkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2099
- Viraj Damodhar Dongare v. State of Maharashtra, (Anil S. Kilor and Pravin S. Patil, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2080
- Vishwanath Marotrao Ganjre v. Commr. for Co-operation, (M.S. Jawalkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2128
- Vitthal v. Vimal Shankarrao Kawale, (M.S. Jawalkar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2127
- Yadav v. Leelabai, (Rohit W. Joshi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2102
- Yug v. District Caste Scrutiny Committee, (Avinash G. Gharote and Abhay J. Mantri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Bom 2118

Chhattisgarh High Court [17]

A Juvenile Conflict with Law v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5627

Anand Prasad Gupta v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5634

Dinesh Kodaku v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5626 Gourav Wadhwani v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5625

Indian Overseas Bank v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5633

Jitendra v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Sachin Singh Rajput, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5622

KSK Mahandadi Power Co. Ltd. v. Pyarelal Dubey, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5630

Laxmi Narayan v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5624 Mahamaya Logistic v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5632

Mahila Prathmik Sahkari Upbhokta Bhandar Maryadit Dukan Mauharpara v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5631

Mala Sonwani v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Amitendra Kishore Prasad, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5635

Nirmala Bai v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5621

Rajdeep Sahu v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Ravindra Kumar Agrawal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5628

S.A. Farooqui v. Collector, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5629

Santosh Kumar Sao v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Arvind Kumar Verma, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5620

State of Chhattisgarh v. Chhattisgarh Karmachari Congress in Front of Sapre School, (Rakesh Mohan Pandey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5636

Tukaram v. State of Chhattisgarh, (Rajani Dubey, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Chh 5623

Delhi High Court [31]

Amar Sen v. Ajit Kumar Sharma, (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3501

Badal Chandra Roy v. Union of India, (C. Hari Shankar and Ajay Digpaul, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3519

Bureau of Outreach & Communications & DD v. Canara Bank, (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3502

Devinder Krishan Puri v. State, (Vikas Mahajan, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9669

Harkesh Bhardwaj v. Krishna Nand, (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3513

Jagdish Sharma v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Sanjeev Narula, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3500

Jammu & Kashmir Economic Reconstruction Agency v. Simplex Projects Ltd., (Manoj Kumar Ohri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3515

Kamal Kumar v. Union of India, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3523

```
    Lalit Sharma v. Union of India, (Prathiba M. Singh, Navin Chawla and C. Hari Shankar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3516
    Madhu Tayal v. Ghanshyam Das Tayal, (Mini Pushkarna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3506
    Mahinder Singh v. Jaswant Kaur, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3509
    Mata Amritanandmayi Math v. Anil Kumar Jain, (Manmeet Pritam Singh Arora, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3512
```

Meenu Jain v. Gaurav Jain, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3508
MN Automobile (P) Ltd. v. Guriqbal Singh, (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3504
Monti v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3498
Niraj Kumar v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Ravinder Dudeja, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3507
Paschal Obinna Nwagbaoso v. Narcotics Control Bureau, (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3497

Prem Nath Sarup (Exports) (P) Ltd. v. Sumit Agarwal, (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3505
Rahul Kumar v. CBI, (Neena Bansal Krishna, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Del 9668
Rahul v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Sanjeev Narula, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3499
Samay Garg v. Ram Kumar Garg, (Manmeet Pritam Singh Arora, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3510
Samay Garg v. Ram Rattan Gupta, (Manmeet Pritam Singh Arora, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3511
Sanjay Goel v. SAG Infrastructure Developers (P) Ltd., (Manoj Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3503

Shashi Prabhakar Das v. Union of India, (Navin Chawla and **Shalinder Kaur**, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3520

Sudesh Chhikara v. Divisional Commr., (Devendra Kumar Upadhyaya, C.J. and **Tushar Rao Gedela**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3514

Tata Projects - Kalindee (JV) v. Rail Vikas Nigam Ltd., (C. Hari Shankar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3495

Union of India v. Ayyub Ali, (C. Hari Shankar and Ajay Digpaul, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3517 Union of India v. Lavhate Suresh Akaram, (C. Hari Shankar and Ajay Digpaul, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3521

Union of India v. Ram Darash Yadav, (C. Hari Shankar and Ajay Digpaul, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3518

Vikas Kumar v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3496 X13 v. State (NCT of Delhi), (Girish Kathpalia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Del 3522

Court of District Judge [1]

State of Maharashtra v. Abhay Shamsundar Kurundkar, (K.G. Paldewar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Dis Crt (Bom) 8

Gauhati High Court [14]

Baxi Brothers Ltd. v. Shankar Banik, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2794
Bijoy Krishna v. State of Assam, (Manish Choudhury and Yarenjungla Longkumer, JJ.), 2025 SCC
OnLine Gau 2789

Brahmaputra Tele Production (P) Ltd. v. Dwipayan Das, (Susmita Phukan Khaund, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2793

Hiramoni Saikia v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2790

Khagen Kalita v. State of Assam, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2796

Kutu Telipathar v. State of Assam, (Manish Choudhury and Yarenjungla Longkumer, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2788

Mohd. Abdul Latif v. Food Corpn. of India, (Kardak Ete, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2797

Mohd. Jafar Ali v. State of Assam, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2792

Neipete Therie v. State of Nagaland, (Mitali Thakuria, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2800

New India Assurance Co. Ltd. v. Bithika Bairagi, (Devashis Baruah, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2795

Nitai Bhumij v. State of Assam, (Manish Choudhury and Yarenjungla Longkumer, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2787

Prabhakar Kakati v. State of Assam, (**Devashis Baruah**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2798
Rafika Bibi v. Union of India, (Kalyan Rai Surana and **Malasri Nandi**, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2799

Saumendra Sarmah v. Rumi Sharma, (Parthivjyoti Saikia, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Gau 2791

Gujarat High Court [2]

State of Gujarat v. Kalubhai Amarshi Aghara, (A.S. Supehia and Nisha M. Thakore, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1951

Tahera Ahmed Patel v. State of Gujarat, (Aniruddha P. Mayee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Guj 1952

Jammu and Kashmir High Court [35]

Airport Authority of India v. Mahesh Sunny Enterprises (P) Ltd., (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 477

Anwar Hussain Wani v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 494

Arshad Ali v. J&K Special Tribunal, (Vinod Chatterji Koul, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 499

Bashir Ahmad Malik v. State (UT of J&K), (Arun Palli, C.J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 468

Ch. Mohd. Hussain v. State (UT of J&K), (Arun Palli, C.J. and Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 483

Chief Executive Officer v. Highlander Bar & Restaurant, (Sanjay Parihar and Sanjeev Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 486

Fayaz Ahmad Sofi (Dr.) v. Dr. Showkat Ali Mufti, (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 487

Ghulam Abass v. State (UT of J&K), (Vinod Chatterji Koul, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 482 Haji Mohammad Jaffar v. Alok Kumar, (Arun Palli, C.J. and Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 471

Jameel Ahmad Mir v. State (UT of J&K), (Rahul Bharti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 470 Jan Nisar Khaliq Ganie v. State (UT of J&K), (Rahul Bharti, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 479

```
Mashkoora Hameed v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 501
```

- Mehmood Askari v. Union of India, (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 497
- Mehmood Askari v. Union of India, (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 498
- Mohd. Aslam Qari v. State (UT of J&K), (Vinod Chatterji Koul, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 480

Mohd. Roshan v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjeev Kumar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 469

Mohd. Shaban Ganai v. Mushtaq Ahmad Rather, (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 476

Nasreena Rashid Banday v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 473

National Insurance Co. Ltd. v. Pardeep Kumar Sharma, (Arun Palli, C.J. and Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 485

Niket Kansal v. Union of India, (Wasim Sadiq Nargal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 475

Noor Ul Anwar Educational Trust v. State (UT of J&K), (Arun Palli, C.J. and Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 490

Pawan Kumar Sharma v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajesh Sekhri and Sindhu Sharma, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 491

Prem Kumar v. State (UT of J&K), (Rajesh Sekhri, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 500

Qamran Rashid Sheikh v. Uzma Nazir, (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 472

Renu Sharma v. Anan Sharma, (Vinod Chatterji Koul, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 495

Royal Singh v. State (UT of J&K), (Mohd. Yousuf Wani, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 478

Sameer Ahmad Lone v. Jansah Constructions (P) Ltd., (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 467

Shaista Maqbool v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjay Dhar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 481

Shameema v. State (UT of J&K), (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 484

Showkat Ali v. Tehsildar, Kupwara, (Sanjay Parihar and Sanjeev Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 492

State (UT of J&K) v. Feroz Ahmad Zargar, (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 493

State (UT of J&K) v. Sameer Ahmad Koka, (Sanjay Parihar and Sanjeev Kumar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 474

State (UT of J&K) v. Vaishno Devi, (Arun Palli, C.J. and Rajnesh Oswal, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 489

State (UT of J&K) v. Zahoor Ahmad Khan, (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 488

Syed Meirajul Yasin v. Union of India, (Sanjeev Kumar and Sanjay Parihar, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine J&K 496

Karnataka High Court [4]

Benny D'souza v. Melwin D'souza, (M.G.S. Kamal, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 10318

Nanjappa v. State of Karnataka, (**B. Veerappa** and K.S. Hemalekha, JJ.), 2023 SCC OnLine Kar 1530

R.G. Somashekar v. Commr., (K.S. Hemalekha, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine Kar 1529 Union of India v. M.S. Sudha, (K. Somashekar and Umesh M. Adiga, JJ.), 2024 SCC OnLine Kar 10319

Kerala High Court [3]

Mathew B. Kurian v. National Council for Teacher Education, (Mohammed Nias C.P., J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3462

P.B. Suresh v. Oman Air, (N. Nagaresh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3463

Sukanth Suresh P. v. State of Kerala, (Bechu Kurian Thomas, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ker 3461

Madras High Court [2]

Ganapathy v. State, (K. Murali Shankar, J.), 2022 SCC OnLine Mad 9256 R. Lalithambai v. Anshul Mishra, (P. Velmurugan, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Mad 2503

Meghalaya High Court [11]

Axis Bank Ltd. v. Union of India, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 476
Bhahi Dkhar v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 477
Carlos D. Sangma v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 483
Dorbar Elaka Satpator v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 481
Goldstone Cements Ltd. v. Union of India, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 478
Klasstarwell Warjri v. State of Meghalaya, (B. Bhattacharjee, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 474
Kyrshon Marbaniang v. State of Meghalaya, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 484
Labiangdor Syiem v. State of Meghalaya, (W. Diengdoh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 475
Rihuncy Swer v. Axis Bank, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 480
USTM (University of Science & Technology Meghalaya) v. Union of India, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 482

Wordington Nongrum v. Khasi Hills Autonomous District Council, (H.S. Thangkhiew, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Megh 479

Madhya Pradesh High Court [3]

Ann. Chandiramani v. Union of India, (**Pranay Verma**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 4002

In Reference v. Memo No. 454/2024 Bhopal dated 23/11/2024, (**Sanjay Dwivedi**, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 4003

Kaustubh Khera v. State of M.P., (Suresh Kumar Kait, C.J. and Vivek Jain, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine MP 4004

Orissa High Court [15]

Abhirav Industries (P) Ltd. v. State of Odisha, (Dr S.K. Panigrahi, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 1964

Amar Rajak v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 1963

Amit Nayak v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 1959

Anjan Choudhury v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 1957

Dharitri Dwivedy v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 1961

Kalia v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 1960

Laxmidhar Swain v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 1956

Rakesh Kumar Biswal v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 1952

Samim Akhtar v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 1954

Santosh Nayak v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 1953

Sibananda Sahoo v. Union of India, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 1950

Snehashish Ray v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 1951

Sunil Kumar Sahoo v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 1955

Udhab Digal v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 1958

Urmila Satapathy v. State of Odisha, (V. Narasingh, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine Ori 1962

Patna High Court [2]

Girdhar Kumar v. State of Bihar, (Prabhat Kumar Singh, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Pat 9097 Prashant Kumar v. State of Bihar, (Sunil Kumar Panwar, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine Pat 9096

Punjab and Haryana High Court [7]

Mahesh Kumar v. Sub Divisional Officer, (Sureshwar Thakur and Vikas Suri, JJ.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2540

Malkit Singh v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2539 Manish Kumar v. State of Punjab, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2536 Pawan Kumar v. D.K. Tiwari, (Arvind Singh Sangwan, J.), 2023 SCC OnLine P&H 7255 Pohlu v. State of Haryana, (Harpreet Singh Brar, J.), 2024 SCC OnLine P&H 15517 Rajeev Arora v. CBI, (Manjari Nehru Kaul, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2538 Taranjeet Singh v. State of Punjab, (Anoop Chitkara, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine P&H 2537

Telangana High Court [1]

Danieli India Ltd. v. Mishra Dhatu Nigam Ltd., (K. Lakshman, J.), 2025 SCC OnLine TS 280

Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal [6]

Aurobindo Pharma Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1730

Cargotec India (P) Ltd. v. Commr. (CGST), (M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1733

Commr. of Customs v. Enfinity Solar Solutions (P) Ltd., (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1731

- GSEC Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (Dr D.M. Misra, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1728
- HBL Power Systems Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1729
- PGC Corpn. Ltd. v. Commr. of Customs, (P. Dinesha, Member (Judicial) and M. Ajit Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine CESTAT 1732

Income Tax Appellate Tribunal [28]

- Balashah Bava Sanstha Sarvajanik Trust v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and Siddhartha Nautiyal, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5120
- Bethany Navajeevan Province Provincial Ashram v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Prakash Chand Yadav, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5133
- Centre for Management Development PB-436 v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Prakash Chand Yadav, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5136
- CIT v. Annapurna Mahila Coop. Credit Society Ltd., (Rama Kanta Panda, V.P. and Astha Chandra, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5122
- CIT v. Sahara India, (Vikas Awasthy, J.M. and Amitabh Shukla, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5117
- CIT v. Swapna Roy, (M. Balaganesh, A.M. and Yogesh Kumar U.S., J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5126
- Discovery Shreeshylam v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Prakash Chand Yadav, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5135
- Erfan Alam v. CIT, (Duvvuru RL Reddy, V.P. and Sanjay Awasthi, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5125
- Gemtech Solutions (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Prakash Chand Yadav, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5131
- Gopalakrishnan Pukalakkat Balakrishnan v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and **Prakash Chand Yadav**, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5140
- *Gujarat University Startup and Entrepreneurship Council GUSEC* v. *CIT*, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and **Suchitra Kamble**, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5128
- *Indian Medical Assn. Kerala State Branch* v. *CIT*, (**Inturi Rama Rao**, A.M. and Prakash Chand Yadav, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5129
- Joseph Puthenpurayil Augusthy v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Prakash Chand Yadav, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5132
- Kasargod District Coop. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Prakash Chand Yadav, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5137
- Kaushik Narsinhbhai Ragvani v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5143
- Koshambh Charitable Trust v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and Siddhartha Nautiyal, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5118
- Krishan Kumar Goel v. CIT, (Mahavir Singh, V.P. and Manish Agarwal, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5127

- Kunnathan Chip Boards (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Prakash Chand Yadav, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5139
- Madhya Gujarat Vij Co. Ltd. v. CIT, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and Suchitra Kamble, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5142
- Neelabh Kumar Jha v. CIT, (**Pradip Kumar Choubey**, J.M. and Sanjay Awasthi, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5119
- Pathirikattu Kalam Kunhiraman v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Prakash Chand Yadav, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5134
- Pullokaran Varghese Nixon v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Prakash Chand Yadav, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5138
- Puthan Purayil Abdurahiman v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Prakash Chand Yadav, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5141
- Ram Refrigeration & Electronics (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Dr. Manish Borad, A.M. and Vinay Bhamore, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5123
- Shwas Homes (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Inturi Rama Rao, A.M. and Prakash Chand Yadav, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5130
- Silicon Jewel Industries (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Siddhartha Nautiyal, J.M. and Makarand V. Mahadeokar, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5121
- SIS Cash Services (P) Ltd. v. CIT, (Duvvuru RL Reddy, V.P. and Sanjay Awasthi, A.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5124
- *Urmilaben H. Dave Disc Family Trust* v. *CIT*, (Dr. B.R.R. Kumar, V.P. and **Suchitra Kamble**, J.M.), 2025 SCC OnLine ITAT 5144

National Company Law Tribunal [1003]

- Aadiishita Arts (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4463
- Abdul Hannan v. Jai Jute & Industries Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4126
- Accurex Technologies (PTE) Ltd. v. Artemis Electricals & Projects Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4844
- Accusoft Technologies (P) Ltd., In re, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4430
- Acute Daily Media (P) Ltd. v. Sharp Eye Advertising (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4630
- Adept Real Estate Developers (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4583
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Arham Management Solution (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4432
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Arham Management Solution (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4953
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Debdas Paul, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4506

- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Delta Iron & Steel Co. (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4527
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Manish Mukim, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4863
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. RKDS Exports (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4476
- Aditya Birla Finance Ltd. v. Shomuk Consultancy Services (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4411
- Aditya Birla Money Insurance Advisory Services Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4595
- Adomantra Digital India (P) Ltd. v. Phasorz Technologies (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4961
- ADS Spirits (P) Ltd. v. Glow Infocom (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4215
- Aegis Power Solutions (P) Ltd. v. Refex Energy Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4970
- Ahluwalia Contracts (India) Ltd. v. Shristi Infrastructure Development Corpn. Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4589
- Air Com Travels (P) Ltd. v. Mohan Motor Udyog (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4229
- Airen Copper (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4223
- Airtech Airconditioning v. Kamladityya Construction (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4646
- Akarshan Hotel (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4250
- Akhil Chadha, In re, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4907
- Alcon Laboratories (India) (P) Ltd. v. Emco Tech Equipments (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4910
- Allahabad Bank v. Sarda Agro Oils Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4814
- Allianz Bulk Carriers DMCC v. Allianz Bulk Carriers DMCC, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4878
- Amar Prakaash Developers (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4939
- Ammaji Estates (P) Ltd., In re, (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4631
- AMNS Gandhidham Ltd., In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4485
- Amrex Marketing (P) Ltd. v. Kamala Tea Co. Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4382

- Amrit Castings v. Marshall Machines Ltd., (PSN Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4706
- Anand Vardhan v. Sukhija Hospitality (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4225
- Ananda Vikatan Production (P) Ltd. v. Transportwale 5D Technologies LLP, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4851
- Andhra Bank v. Krishna Knitwear Technology Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4913
- Anhui Technology Imp. & Exp. Co. Ltd. v. AK Edu Technologies (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4514
- Annie Traders (P) Ltd., In re, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4264
- Anoopama Shah v. Jonson Control-Hitachi Air Condition India Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4337
- Apac Financial Services (P) Ltd. v. Shantanu Chatterjee, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4392
- Apar Industries Ltd. v. City Oil (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 40438
- APRN Enterprises (P) Ltd. v. Sandeep Bhikubhai Padsala, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4759
- Aqua Terra Coke & Energy Ltd. v. Commr. of Central Tax, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4144
- Aravindan Devarajan v. Lalith Gangadhar Constructions (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5028
- Archna Kandarp Amin v. Deepak Madhusudanbhai Shah, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4251
- Areovision India (P) Ltd. v. Anil Ramchandra Kamble, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4591
- Aris Unitern (P) Ltd. v. Gulam Mustafa Enterprises (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4991
- ARSEC (India) Ltd. v. SA prem Kumar, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4993
- Arun Kumar Sharma v. ROC, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4329
- Arup Kumar Sett v. HL Sett & Sons (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4482
- Arvensis Energy (P) Ltd. v. Lakshmi Transcon (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4531
- Ashali Infrastructures (P) Ltd. v. SBIPL Projects Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4901
- Ashish Enterprises v. Vinishma Technologies (P) Ltd., (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4938

- Ashish Singh v. CIRP Consultancy Services (P) Ltd., (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4391
- Ashok Seshadri, In re, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4695
- Ashvini Prakashrao Deshmukh v. Registrar of Companies, (K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Dutt, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4086
- Ashwin Developers (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4312
- Asia (Chennai) Engineering Co. (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4719
- Asia Pacific Breweries (India) (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5000
- ASK Investment Managers Ltd. v. V.S. Saravanan, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4672
- Ask Investment Managers Ltd. v. V.S. Suresh, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4677
- Aspiring Enterprises (P) Ltd., In re, (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4587
- ASREC (India) Ltd. v. Barracks Retail India (P) Ltd., (V.G. Bisht, Member (Judicial) and Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4922
- Asset Care & Reconstruction Enterprises (P) Ltd. v. Iqbal Jumabhoy, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4118
- Asset Reconstruction Co. [India] Ltd. v. Corporate Power Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4710
- Assets Care & Reconstruction Enterprise Ltd. v. Aniel Kuumar Saha, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4983
- Assets Care & Reconstruction Enterprise Ltd. v. Ashok Kumar Sirohi, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5001
- Assets Care & Reconstruction Enterprise Ltd. v. Aunirban Saha, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5005
- Assets Care & Reconstruction Enterprise Ltd. v. Manju Sirohi, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4995
- Assets Care & Reconstruction Enterprise Ltd. v. Neeta Saha, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4975
- Assets Care & Reconstruction Enterprise Ltd. v. Rajesh Cityspaces (P) Ltd., (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4664
- Aurum Commercials LLP v. Spenta Enclave (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4403
- AVB Global Ventures (P) Ltd. v. Rainbow Infrabuild (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4917

- Avolin Software India (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5003
- AXIS Bank Ltd. v. Arshiya Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4709
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Lanco Amarkantak Power Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4480
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Prahalad Veljibhai Patel, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4205
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Rameshkumar Veljibhai Patel, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4500
- Axis Bank Ltd. v. Sun Petpack Jabalpur (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4919
- Ayana Ananthapuramu Solar (P) Ltd., In re, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4562
- Azzura International Fashions (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial) and Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4375
- Bagadiya Brothers (Singapore) (P) Ltd. v. Chamong Tee Exports (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4931
- Bahubali Corpn. Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4546
- Bajinder Singh Chawla v. Expat Projects & Development (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4829
- Balaji Durobuild (P) Ltd. v. Sandwoods Infratech Projects (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4942
- Balaji Lifestyle Technologies (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4605
- Bangalore Blues Entertainment India (P) Ltd. v. One Ikigaii Edutech (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4295
- Bank of Baroda Ltd. v. Great Indian Nautaki Co. (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4746
- Bank of Baroda Ltd. v. Monoranjan Roy, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4121
- Bank of Baroda v. Arun GOEL, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5024
- Bank of Baroda v. Aryavrat Trading (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4502
- Bank of Baroda v. Avinash Chandra Gupta, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4949
- Bank of Baroda v. C. Shivakumar Reddy, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4471
- Bank of Baroda v. Gopal Dass Maheshwar, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4607
- Bank of Baroda v. Ishwari Prasad Tantia, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4976

- Bank of Baroda v. Jyoti Gupta, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4854
- Bank of Baroda v. Manohar Satramdas Agicha, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4102
- Bank of Baroda v. R Sarabeswar, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4752
- Bank of Baroda v. Rajesh Tarachand Sheth, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4751
- Bank of Baroda v. Rajnandan Singh, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4924
- Bank of Baroda v. Raju Petta Hanumantha Kashturi Reddy, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4647
- Bank of Baroda v. Ritu Shree Somani, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4584
- Bank of Baroda v. Sanjay Vinayak Kulkarni, (Reeta Kohli, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4865
- Bank of Baroda v. Sarla Devi Somani, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4322
- Bank of Baroda v. Saroj Gupta, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4660
- Bank of Baroda v. SE Transstadia (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4869
- Bank of Baroda v. Sivaramakrishnan, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4764
- Bank of Baroda v. Vinay Bhadauria, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4100
- Bank of Baroda v. Virendra Kumar Jain, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4721
- Bank of Baroda v. Virginia Developers (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4825
- Bank of India v. Indu Projects Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4315
- Bank of India v. Multi Arc Coating & Straps Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4259
- Bank of India v. Vikas Wsp Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4187
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Aditya Vivek Kawade, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4944
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Atul Thakkar, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4853
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Deepa Vasudev, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4172
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Janaki Umesh Joshi, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4273

- Bank of Maharashtra v. M Ramaniah, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4181
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Mala Thakkar, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4834
- Bank of Maharashtra v. OM Ramesh Sawant, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4534
- Bank of Maharashtra v. P. Soujanya, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4197
- Bank of Maharashtra v. P. Srinivasa Rao, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4190
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Ramesh Dattatray Sawant, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4538
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Shweta Prakash Jadhav, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4219
- Bank of Maharashtra v. Taposh Kumar Ghosh, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4508
- Bank of Maharashtra v. V. Ramanamma, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4210
- Basant Kumar Patel v. Golfgreen Residency (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4267
- Basil Enterprise v. Sebacic India Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4704
- Behin Gnanaraj v. Venkatesa Fabrics Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4892
- Betterplace Safety Solutions (P) Ltd. v. Dunzo Digital (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4641
- Bharat Industrial Projects (P) Ltd. v. Anupam Industries Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G. Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4497
- Bharatkumar Bhogilal Gathani, In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4880
- Bhaumik Pankaj Shah v. Bank of Maharashtra, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G. Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4783
- *Bhim Raj, In re*, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4728
- *Bhojraj Verma* v. *Garima Real Estate*, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4423
- Binod Textiles v. JBS Clothing Co. Ltd., (Sanjiv Dutt, Member (Technical) and K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4960
- BPC Technologies India (P) Ltd. v. Om Shri Shubh Labh Agritech (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4857
- Brescon Realty (P) Ltd. v. Eicher Motors Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4075
- Brij Bhushan Verma v. ROC, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4311

- BSG Daily Essentials (P) Ltd. v. Om Shri Shubh Labh Agritech (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4635
- BSR Hospitality (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4304
- Bst Hk Ltd. v. Samruddha Resources Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4572
- BSV Pharma (P) Ltd., In re, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4560
- Buimere Core Investments (P) Ltd., In re, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4486
- Call Express Constructions (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4354
- Canara Bank ARM Branch v. Mohd. Hussain Farooqui, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4290
- Canara Bank Ltd. v. Ludhiana Talwandi Toll Roads (P) Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4686
- Canara Bank v. Abdul Majid Farooqui, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4305
- Canara Bank v. Avishkar Innovative (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5049
- Canara Bank v. Bhavana Rohit Shah, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4521
- Canara Bank v. Husna Mohd. Sadiq, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4378
- Canara Bank v. Kanva Fashions Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4614
- Canara Bank v. Sajid Mohd. Farooqui, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4248
- Canara Bank v. SPML Infra Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4491
- Canara Bank v. Timblo Drydocks (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4291
- Canara Banks v. GJS Infratech (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4840
- Canbank Factor Ltd. v. Shrenik Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5052
- Cannes Property Management Services (P) Ltd. v. OSR Cinemas & Entertainment (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4246
- Central Bank of India Ltd. v. Sri Ananda Lakshmi Narasimha Industries India (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5002
- Central Bank of India v. Arjun Kumar Santhalia, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4111

- Central Bank of India v. Bipin Kumar Vhora, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4958
- Central Bank of India v. Chetan Jain, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4638
- Central Bank of India v. Cure Life Care (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4725
- Central Bank of India v. KSM Spinning Mills Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4812
- Central Bank of India v. M.S.P. Rama Rao, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4887
- Central Bank of India v. Nilesh Parekh, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4561
- Central Bank of India v. PK Iyer & Deccan Chronicle Holdings Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4955
- Central Bank of India v. Porus Buhariwala, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4216
- Central Bank of India v. Sanjukta Vohra, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4129
- Central Bank of India v. Sushil Kumar Agarwal, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5051
- Central Bank of India v. Vijayaraj Surana, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4687
- Cethar Constructions Ltd., In re, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4729
- Chamunda Enterprise v. Pankaj Jayantilal Mehta, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4467
- Chandak Commmercial (P) Ltd. v. BKS Leather Exports (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4211
- Chitranjan Gupta v. Orris Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4652
- Cholamandalam Investments & Finance Co. Ltd. v. S.A. Rawther Spices (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4180
- Chunawala Farms (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Dutt, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4090
- CIT v. Aniva Global Business (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4447
- CIT v. Arctic Maritime Services (P) Ltd., (Lakmsmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4345
- CIT v. Aspa Marketing (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4437
- CIT v. Cogunt Desining Solutions (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4450

- CIT v. Focus Guarding Solutions (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4433
- CIT v. Gosh Trips (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4282
- CIT v. Grand Diamond (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4286
- CIT v. JMS Education Solutions (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4095
- CIT v. Kalptaru Buildtech Corpn. Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4194
- CIT v. Propbuzz Infra (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4152
- CIT v. R.K. Mill Board (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4072
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4355
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4410
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4422
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4056
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4327
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4336
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4339
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4347
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4367
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4370
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4373
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4376
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4449
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4454
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4455

- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4456
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Lakmsmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4350
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4066
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4134
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4186
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4202
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4234
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4470
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4067
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4073
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4128
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4143
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4148
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4150
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4189
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4196
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4468
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4065
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4068
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4082
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4097
- CIT v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4191

- CIT v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4092
- CIT v. RoC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4130
- CIT v. RoC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4208
- CIT v. RoC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4344
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4204
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4302
- CIT v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4473
- Clearwater Capital Partners Singapore Fund IV (P) Ltd. v. Royaume Estates (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4552
- Clearwater Capital Partners Singapore Fund IV (P) Ltd. v. Skylark Arcadia (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4555
- Clearwater Capital Partners Singapore Fund IV (P) Ltd. v. Skylark Mansions (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4542
- Clearwater Capital Partners Singapore Fund V (P) Ltd. v. Renaissance Urban-Infra (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4151
- Clix Analytics (P) Ltd., In re, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4650
- Coffee Times Express (P) Ltd. v. Roc, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4426
- Cogers Tradex (P) Ltd. v. Dwarkadhis Projects (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4989
- Cogo Freight (P) Ltd. v. Strides Pharma Science Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4296
- Consolidated Shipping Line India (P) Ltd. v. Supreme & Co. (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4895
- Continental Construction Ltd. v. Continental Construction Projects Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4601
- Continental Piling & Excavation (P) Ltd. v. Anwesha Engineering & Projects Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4600
- Correo Marketings (P) Ltd. v. Elegant IT Solutions (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4666

- Cotvisor Agrilink Services (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Lakmsmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4101
- Dakshata Rajesh Singh v. RKS Home Solutions Marketing & Consultancy (P) Ltd., (Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial) and Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4749
- Dbs Bank India Ltd. v. Arun Tulsidas Kharat, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4973
- Dbs Bank India Ltd. v. Bharati Arun Kharat, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4981
- DBS Bank India Ltd. v. Karvy Comtrade Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4784
- Deccan Enterprises & Initiatives (P) Ltd. v. HBS Seaview (P) Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4837
- Deenanath Nandlal Patni v. M.R. Nirman (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4057
- Department of Income Tax v. Emotions Shares & Securities (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4439
- Department of Income Tax v. Fortune Sky Media (India) (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4332
- Department of Income Tax v. Gurukripa Essence Real Estate (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4314
- Department of Income Tax v. Roop Rajat Impex (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4177
- Department of Income Tax v. Roxe Impex (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4419
- Department of Income Tax v. Valley Gems (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4428
- Department of Income Tax v. Vardhan Jewels (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4408
- Department of Income Tax v. Vitrag Exim (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4406
- Department of Income Tax v. Yogya Impex (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4407
- Devi Aquatech (P) Ltd., In re, (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4627
- Dhanlaxmi Bank Ltd. v. Anil P Raj, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and Khetrabasi Biswal, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4625
- Dhanlaxmi Bank v. Anakkara Food Processing & Exports (P) Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4684
- Dhiraj Enterprises (P) Ltd. v. Janpragti Commodities (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4331
- Digital Persona ID Management, In re, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4278

- DMB Paper Mills (P) Ltd. v. Union Bank of India, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4798
- Doddaballapur Nagarajachar Prahlad v. Biofi Medical Healthcare India (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4217
- Dokuru Niranjan Reddy v. Union Bank of India, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4767
- Drip Capital Inc. v. Banwari Enterprises (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4744
- Drip Capital Inc. v. Girdhari International (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4743
- Dugar Polymers Ltd. v. Marathi Tubes (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4113
- Dxchange Technologies (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4519
- E Pearson & Co. Ltd. v. Sheba Marine Engineering (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4787
- E. Prem Kumar v. Church of South India Trust Assn., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4352
- Ectosense India (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5035
- Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Empee Hotels Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4243
- Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. GENA Pharmaceuticals Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4947
- Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Mona Gases (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4657
- Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Viceroy Bangalore Hotels (P) Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5032
- Edelweiss Housing Finance Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5031
- Educomp Infrastructure & School Management Ltd. v. Millennium Education Foundation, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Prasad Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4788
- Electorotech Enterprises (Guindy) (P) Ltd. v. RoC, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4258
- Elixiray Consulting (P) Ltd. v. Neblio Technologies (P) Ltd., (K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Sanjiv Dutt, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5038
- Emdee Digitronics (P) Ltd. v. Jharkhand Bijli Vitran Nigam Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5004
- Enact Technologies (P) Ltd. v. Sreeven Infocom Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4636
- Endless Services (P) Ltd. v. Elly Realcon (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5019

- Enermech India (P) Ltd. v. Gopinath Engineering Co. (P) Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5021
- Eplanet advisors (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4124
- Era Financial Services (India) Ltd. v. ROC, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4309
- Evergreen Construction (Durgapur) (P) Ltd. v. GPT Castings Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4125
- F2Connect (P) Ltd. v. Roc, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4292
- FACT-RCF Building Products Ltd., In re, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4413
- Fair Beat Herbals Cosmetics (P) Ltd. v. Puttakari Balasubramaniam Jayendra Saraswati, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4634
- Falaq Infratech (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4063
- Farmart Service (P) Ltd. v. Om Shri Shubh Labh Agritech (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4548
- Fashion Influence Clothing India (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4877
- Fedbank Financial Services Ltd. v. NRS Projects (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4319
- Finvault account aggregator services (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4131
- Flint Group India (P) Ltd. v. Prakash Flexibles (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4380
- Flipkart Farmermart (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4977
- Foresight Innovations (P) Ltd. v. Future Enterprises Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4681
- Fortune Land Holdings LLP v. SPG Macrocosm Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4717
- Four Flavours LLP, In re, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4383
- FP Seating Systems (P) Ltd. v. Vishwarupa Industries, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4673
- Future Power Technology (P) Ltd. v. SMR Entertainment (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4884
- Galore International Trading India (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Lakmsmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4070
- Galore International Trading India (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4071

- Gandhar Oil Refinery Ltd. v. Siddheshwar Industries (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4300
- Gannon Dunkerley & Co. Ltd. v. BHEL, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4934
- Garg Industries Ltd. v. Narang Wires (P) Ltd., (PSN Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4099
- Gaurav Ashok Adukia v. Kumar Sohanlal Goyal, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4855
- Gautam Malhotra v. Registrar of Companies, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4263
- Gena Marketing (P) Ltd. v. Sitalamata Food Products (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4364
- Gena Marketing (P) Ltd. v. Sitalamata Rice Mill (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4365
- General Traders v. Varnam Printing Inks (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4326
- German Centre for Industry & Trade Delhi (P) Ltd., In re, (Ashok Kumar Bharadwaj, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4957
- Ghalla & Bhall Securities (P) Ltd. v. Camdentown Technologies (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4412
- GK Crystal Homes v. Ansal Lotus Melange Projects (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5023
- Gokulsai Udyog LLP v. Katyayni Contractors (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4268
- Gopal Trading Co. v. Matrushri Fibers (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4818
- GP Petroleums Ltd. v. Tirumala Hills Asphalat (P) Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4811
- Green Properties India (P) Ltd., In re, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4945
- Greeneration Handiworks Traders (P) Ltd. v. Bhuveneshwari Enterprises (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4098
- Growthtree Ventures (P) Ltd. v. Umbrella Genomics (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4984
- Gugnani Leasing & Hire Purchase (P) Ltd., In re, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4123
- Guna Constructions v. Simplex Infrastructures Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4713
- Gupta Shuttering Store v. Sikka Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4549
- H.R. Infracon Ltd. v. Howrah Mills Co. Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4460

- Hamon Research-Cottrell (Shanghai) Co. Ltd. v. Hamon Research Cottrell India (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4452
- Hardik Bharat Valia v. SBI, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4241
- Harikrushna Mavjibhai Patel v. Bank of Baroda, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4936
- Harilal Maganlal Bakarania, In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4796
- Harilal Maganlal Bakaraniania v. Rajkot Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4474
- Harish Kumar v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4255
- HDFC Bank Ltd. v. Damodar Das Singhee, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4586
- HDFC Bank Ltd. v. Neelam Chandra Parkash, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4688
- HDFC Bank Ltd. v. Shivi Jain, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4114
- Hi-Tech Competent Builders (P) Ltd. v. Omaxe Autos Ltd., (PSN Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4771
- Hifill Tracon (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4573
- Himadri Speciality Chemical Ltd. v. Prayag Polytech (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4680
- Hitesh Mansukhlal Bakarania, In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4782
- Hiteshbhai Babubhai Sakhiya v. Robin Precision Products (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4372
- Hiveminds Innovative Market Solutions (P) Ltd. v. Trell Experiences (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4335
- ICICI Bank Ltd. v. Bhawanishankar Sharma, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4206
- ICICI Bank Ltd. v. Prashant Bothra, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4507
- ICICI Bank Ltd. v. Sadashiv Narayan Deshmukh, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4964
- ICOAT Projects (P) Ltd. v. Devulapalli Pranitha, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4163
- IDBI Bank Ltd. v. CS Aditya Praveen, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4757
- IDBI Bank Ltd. v. Cyclo Transmissions Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4395

- IDBI Bank Ltd. v. G Srinivasa Raju & Neueon Towers Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4270
- IDBI Bank Ltd. v. GVK Energy Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4850
- IDBI Bank Ltd. v. JBF Industries Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4105
- *IDBI Bank Ltd.* v. *Leela Selvaganapathi*, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramanian, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4115
- IDBI Bank Ltd. v. Simm Samm Hotels (P) Ltd., (KR Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4642
- IDBI Trusteeship Service Ltd. v. OZONE Homes (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4434
- IDFC Financial Holding Co. Ltd., In re, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4558
- *IFCI Bank* v. *Gopal Agarwal*, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5043
- IFCI Ltd. v. NTCIL Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4750
- IFCI Ltd. v. Pushpa Agarwal, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5040
- *Immaneni Eswara Rao* v. *Superintendent Engineer*, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4160
- *Imran Ahmad* v. *ROC*, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4269
- Index Logistics (P) Ltd. v. Jms Logistics & Express (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5039
- *India Rebar Solutions* v. *Simplex Infrastructures Ltd.*, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4765
- Indiabulls Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Phulchand Exports (P) Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4966
- *Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd.* v. *Conerstone Properties (P) Ltd.*, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4321
- Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd. v. Garuda Maverick Infrastructure Projects (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4330
- *Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd.* v. *Revital Reality (P) Ltd.*, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4928
- *Indian Bank* v. *Amardeep Singh Dahiya*, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4946
- Indian Bank v. Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4948
- *Indian Bank* v. *Anshu Prithani*, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4592

- *Indian Bank* v. *Aparajita Baruah*, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4535
- *Indian Bank* v. *Atithi Agrawal*, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4897
- *Indian Bank* v. *Deepak Kumar Baid*, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4287
- *Indian Bank* v. *Gouri Kumar Pachani*, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4659
- *Indian Bank* v. *Harish Kumar Sarawgi*, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4653
- Indian Bank v. Jugal Kishore Saraff, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5018
- *Indian Bank* v. *Kushal Kumar Pachani*, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4602
- *Indian Bank* v. *Laxmi Devi Baid*, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4409
- Indian Bank v. Mukesh Agarwalla, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5041
- *Indian Bank* v. *Nakal Chand*, (PSN Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4930
- *Indian Bank* v. *OM Prakash Agaarwal*, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4526
- Indian Bank v. P.C. Dey & Son Distributors (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4972
- *Indian Bank* v. *Pankaj Dhaiya*, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4297
- *Indian Bank* v. *Paras Kumar Sarawgi*, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4669
- *Indian Bank* v. *Prasanna Dugar*, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4858
- Indian Bank v. Prerna Garg, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4236
- *Indian Bank* v. *Raj Kumar Baid*, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4313
- *Indian Bank* v. *Rajshree Dugar*, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4909
- *Indian Bank* v. *Ram Awatar Agarwalla*, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4639
- Indian Bank v. Rohit Kumar Jain, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4353
- *Indian Bank* v. *Roop Chand Baid*, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4390
- *Indian Bank* v. *Sandeep Kumar Sarawgi*, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4923

- *Indian Bank* v. *Sanjay Prakash Bansal*, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4778
- *Indian Bank* v. *Sanjay Prakash Bansal*, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4779
- *Indian Bank* v. *Shreya Bansal*, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4425
- *Indian Bank* v. *Sona Bansal*, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4503
- *Indian Bank* v. *Sushil Kumar Ganeriwala*, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4637
- Indian Bank v. Tejinder Singh Walia, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4608
- *Indian Bank* v. *Varun Patwari*, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4516
- *Indian Bank* v. *Vikas Goel*, (PSN Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4941
- Indian Overseas Bank v. D.C. Industrial Plant Services (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4553
- Indian Overseas Bank v. Jason Dekor (P) Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4847
- Indian Overseas Bank v. Koti Reddy, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4722
- *Indian Overseas Bank* v. *M. Shanthi*, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4789
- Indian Overseas Bank v. Ravi Cranes & Movers Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4279
- Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Ltd. v. Basaveshwara Sugars Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4306
- Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Ltd. v. Vamshi Rubber Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4415
- *Indu Corpn. (P) Ltd.* v. *Bhuwalka Steel Industries Ltd.*, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4702
- IndusInd Bank Ltd. v. G.P. Realtors (P) Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4359
- Indusind Bank Ltd. v. Mcleod Russel India Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4544
- *IndusInd Bank Ltd.* v. *Rumjhum Chatterjee*, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4763
- Innovoprism Trading LLC v. Allgovision Technologies (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5015
- Intec Capital Ltd. v. Bhavika Goyal, (L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4663

- Intec Capital Ltd. v. Dalip Wadhawan, (L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4661
- Intec Capital Ltd. v. Shivani Flexipack Ltd., (Lakmsmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4820
- Intec Capital Ltd. v. Swadesh Essfil (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4698
- Invent Assets Securitisation & Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Babulal Jajodia, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4696
- Invent Assets Securitisation Andreconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Fairdeal Supplies Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4632
- Invest Assets Securitization & Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. XL Energy Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4209
- Ispat Traders (India) (P) Ltd. v. Anupam Port Cranes Coropration Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4714
- J & K Integrated Textiles Park Ltd. v. J & K Textorium (P) Ltd., (L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4176
- J & K Integrated Textiles Park Ltd. v. Orbit Spinning (P) Ltd., (L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4178
- J & K Integrated Textiles Park Ltd. v. Silkion Processors (P) Ltd., (L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4165
- J & K Integrated Textiles Park Ltd. v. Toplon Industries (P) Ltd., (L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4183
- J Kamala, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4780
- J&K Integrated Textiles Park Ltd. v. Jyotsna Industries (P) Ltd., (L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4145
- J.C. Flowers Asset Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Futarmal Mehta, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4399
- Jade Life Sciences (P) Ltd. v. Natio Healthcare LLP, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4967
- Jai Corpn. Ltd. v. GS Oils (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4138
- Jai Hanuman Syntex (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4083
- Jai Sri Ram Electric Vehicle Manufacturing (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4253
- Jain Metal Traders v. Magppie Global Houseware (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4738
- Jaiprakash Engineering & Steel Co. Ltd., In re, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4244
- Jalan Sales Corpn. v. Bajrang Infracon (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4886
- Jammu & Kashmir Bank v. Puneet Resutra, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4349

- Jammu & Kashmir Bank v. Rajinder Kumar, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4683
- Jasin Jose v. Ramesh Kesavan, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4242
- Jay Chemical Industries (P) Ltd. v. Ronson Pigments (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4533
- Jayamal v. Registrar of Companies, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4414
- JC Flowers Asset Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. GVK Transportation (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4871
- Jishnu Saha v. Tigaksha Metallics (P) Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4603
- JM Financial Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Annu Mathew, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4559
- JM Financial Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Feel Better Housing (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4741
- JM Financial Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. KG Paul, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4611
- JM Financial Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Korah John, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4588
- JM Financial Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Mathew John, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4566
- JM Financial Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Nitco Realties (P) Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4513
- JM Financial Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd. v. Reena Paul, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4596
- Jugal Hansal Brothers v. Octagon Communications (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4932
- July New Media Solutions & Technologies (P) Ltd., In re, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4490
- Jumbo Chemical & Allied Industries (P) Ltd. v. Arjun Industries Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4979
- K Nagavalli v. Unico Leather Product (P) Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4969
- K Narayanan v. Kerala Furniture Consortium (P) Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4424
- K Sivalingam v. Devamony Parama Sadhu, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4694
- K. Gaurav Kumar v. Basu Jaidip, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4971
- K.K. Flats (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4277

- K.R. Ganatra v. E-Square Leisure (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4059
- K.R. Ganatra v. E-Square Leisure (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4060
- Kalidindi Venkateswara Raju v. Hemarus Therapeutics Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4539
- Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd. v. Adhiraj Constructions (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4220
- Kalpeshbhai Vasudevbhai Patel v. Bank of Baroda, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4135
- Kamal Metal Corpn. v. Vaijanath Industries (P) Ltd., (KR Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4671
- Kamal Renu Credit & Invest (P) Ltd. v. V 4 Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4733
- Kamdhenu Ghee Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4096
- Kamleshbhai Mavjibhai Katariya v. Bank of India, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4918
- Karvy Forde Search (P) Ltd. v. Dropbase Software (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4826
- Kasargod Power Corpn. Ltd., In re, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4612
- Kashiratan Enterprises v. JHAMB Cottons (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4739
- Kataline Infra-Products (P) Ltd. v. Roadway Solutions India Infra Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4226
- Kaushal Deshmukh v. Grand Reality (P) Ltd., (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4693
- *Kavitha Surana, In re*, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4705
- KC Mohanan v. South Indian Bank Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5013
- KDK Hospitality Packaging (P) Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4807
- Kesar Tubes v. South Seas Distilleries & Breweries (P) Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5007
- Keshav Narayanan Kantamneni, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5034
- Key Associates v. Manpasand Beverages Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4929
- KG Denim Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4448

- KING'S Worldwide India Centre, In re, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4195
- Kiran M. Gaikwad v. Tahal Consulting Engineers India (P) Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4893
- Kishorbhai Babubhai Sakhiya v. Robin Precision Products (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4343
- KL Hi-Tech Secure Print Ltd. v. GA Software Technologies (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4501
- KN Interior Designs & Engineering (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5027
- Kovil Cereals (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4576
- Kris Sumeru Investments (P) Ltd., In re, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4108
- Krishkan Investment (P) Ltd. v. Yakub Khan, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4081
- Krishna Fabrications (P) Ltd. v. Auto Fabs (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4465
- Krishna Gopal Maheshwari v. Balaji Properties (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 40439
- KS Wind & Renewables India (P) Ltd. v. Siemens Gamesa Renewable Power (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4199
- KSK Energy Financing India (P) Ltd. v. Hindupur Bio Energy (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4998
- Kushal Polysacks (P) Ltd. v. Shree Ram Electrocast (Jharkhand) (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4117
- KV Ravindran v. SPEL Semiconductor Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4793
- L & T Finance Ltd. v. Harkirat Singh Bedi, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4094
- L & T Infrastructure Finance Co. Ltd. v. Maharashtra Vidyut Nigam (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4766
- L&S Risk Management (P) Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and V.G. Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4261
- L&T Finance Ltd. v. Virgo Realtors (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4914
- L.P. Shah Holdings & Trade LLP v. Dentsu Communications India (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Dutt, Member (Technical) and K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4803
- Lata Kamleshbhai Katariya v. Bank of India, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4685

- Laxmi Agro Products v. GM Arro Allied (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4303
- Laxmi Sarawathi Gold Metals (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4418
- Laxmidhar Mohanty v. Simplex Infrastructures Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4832
- Leena Batra v. Ferrous Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4610
- Lichfl Trustee Co. (P) Ltd. v. Subrahmanya Pandurang Shinde, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4147
- LICHFL Trustee Co. (P) Ltd. v. Sunita Pandurang Shinde, (Anil Raj Chellan, Member (Technical) and Kuldip Kumar Kareer, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4935
- Lilaben Babubhai Sakhiya v. Robin Precision Products (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4363
- Loktra Technologies (P) Ltd., In re, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4361
- LSC Infratech Ltd. v. Sadbhav Engineering Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4882
- LVS Financial Services (P) Ltd. v. MGI Infra (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash Kumar Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4517
- M.K. Cables & Conductors (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4836
- Macquarie Bank Ltd. v. Shilpi Cable Technologies Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4808
- Madhusudan Vehicles (P) Ltd. v. Shivam Traders & Hire Purchase (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4155
- Madhuvan Iron (P) Ltd. v. Real Boilers (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4866
- Maize Products v. Khushi Foods Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4387
- Malabar Cements Ltd. v. Roc, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4342
- Manilal Maganlal Bakarania, In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4772
- Manilal Maganlal Bakaraniania v. Rajkot Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4499
- Manish Mahendra Somani, In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4761
- Manoj Gapat v. Registrar of Companies, (Reeta Kohli, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4127
- Manoj Laljibhai Baldha v. Akshar Spintex, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4061

- Manoj Somani, In re, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4758
- Marvel Tea (P) Ltd., In re, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4633
- Matangi iron & steel Co. v. New Consolidated Construction Co. Ltd., (KR Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4748
- Meekstar Bizgoal Consultancy (P) Ltd. v. Madhu Aluminium (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4461
- Megamet Steels (P) Ltd. v. Agarwal Mittal Concast (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4707
- Meher Oil Industries (P) Ltd. v. Swastik Oil Refinery (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 40441
- Mehta Real Assets Bangalore (P) Ltd. v. Zen Building Solutions (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4257
- Melgiri Enterprises v. Scope Vincom Industries (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4732
- Meru Chem (P) Ltd. v. Maharashtra Bio Fertilisers (India) (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4963
- Millenium Electronics v. True Power International Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4797
- Mohd. Sharief v. Registrar of Companies, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4438
- Mohinder Pal Gupta, In re, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4908
- Mohini Devi v. Khandelwal Buildcon (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4320
- Monitoring Committee v. Ghanshyam Surajbali Kurmi, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4883
- Moon Star Securities Trading & Finance Co. Ltd. v. Raghuleela Builders (P) Ltd., (Reeta Kohli, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4554
- Moonbeam Advisory (P) Ltd. v. Sammrudhi Reality Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4529
- Mos Logi Technologies (P) Ltd. v. Black pepper Technologies (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4459
- MRF, In re, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4381
- MRG Infrabuild LLP v. Murliwala Realcon (P) Ltd., (Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4504
- Mudda Kiran Shankar Reddy v. Canara Bank, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4441
- Mudda Ramachandra Reddy v. Canara Bank, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4781
- Munish Kumar v. Ahuja Cotspin (P) Ltd., (PSN Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4333

- Nagraj Alloys (P) Ltd., In re, (V.G. Bisht, Member (Judicial) and Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5036
- Nandanam Tiles & Sanitaries (P) Ltd., In re, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4512
- Napin Impex (P) Ltd. v. Kirtiman Cements & Packaging Industries Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4898
- Naresh Tradlink (P) Ltd. v. Optus Laminates (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4224
- Nariman Barter (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4565
- Narotambhai Maganbhai Bakaraniania v. Rajkot Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4510
- Nashik Forge (P) Ltd., In re, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4578
- Nathani Marbles (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4629
- National Skill Development Corpn. v. Kadampully Sukumaran Karthik, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4654
- Naushad Alam v. SJR Prime Corpn. (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4756
- Nava Vision Global Education (P) Ltd., In re, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4982
- Navalmar (UK) Ltd. v. Navalmar Shipping (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4214
- Nayana Nitesh Katariya v. Bank of India, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4173
- Neel Praful Bhalakia v. Canara Bank, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4405
- Neha Choudhary v. Sammaan Ventures Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4106
- Nellai Rosemry Farm Growth (P) Ltd. v. RoC, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4328
- Nephrocare Health Services (P) Ltd. v. Medico Multispecialty Hospital (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4162
- Nikkiehera Overseas (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4078
- Nippon Life Asset Management Ltd. v. Chandrashekar Hariharan, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4699
- Nirmal Kumar Tulsyan v. Anil Plantations (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4170

- Nirnidhi Consultant (P) Ltd. v. Global Infratech & Finance Ltd., (KR Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4274
- Nitesh Mavjibhai Katariya v. Bank of India, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4890
- Nitesh Seth v. Registrar of Companies, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4289
- Nitin Jain v. Syndicate Bank, (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4308
- Nitin Tyagi v. ROC, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4175
- Northern Arc Capital Ltd. v. Shapos Services (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4146
- Nova Tex v. Goddess Textiles (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4325
- NS Rangachari, In re, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4679
- Om Flexpack Ltd. v. ROC, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4161
- Omkara Assets Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Madhava Reddy Badam, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4532
- Omkara Assets Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Padmaja Battula, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4537
- Oriclean (P) Ltd. v. GR Polyfilm (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4861
- Oriental Bank of Commerce v. Associate Decor Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4670
- Oriental Bank of Commerce v. Bajrang Cotgin (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4457
- Oriental Bank of Commerce v. Hike Leather (P) Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4645
- Oriental Bank of Commerce v. Hotel Reeva (P) Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4166
- Oriental Bank of Commerce v. IDEB Projects (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4348
- Oriental Bank of Commerce v. Simbhaoli Sugars Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4843
- Oriental Bank of Commerce v. Yamuna Infradevelopers (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4590
- Orix Leasing & Financial Services India Ltd. v. Beloorbayir Biotech Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4235
- P. Sudheer Reddy v. Immaneni Eswara Rao, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4193
- Padmini VNA Mechatronics Ltd., In re, (Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4570

- Paisalo Digital Ltd. v. Johnson Watch Co. (P) Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4700
- Pancard Clubs Ltd. v. Panoramic Universal Ltd., (Lakmsmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4845
- Pankaj Chandulal Shah v. Bank of Maharashtra, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4416
- Paramount Consultants & Corporate Advisors (P) Ltd. v. Prabhat Technologies (India) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4525
- Parth Texpro (P) Ltd. v. Office of Registrar of Companies, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4384
- Parthiban Uma Sankari v. KG Denim Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4689
- Parvesh Mangla, In re, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4915
- Patta Sam Le Roy Samuel v. Registrar of Companies, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4362
- PDB Venture (P) Ltd. v. Arisu Retail (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4609
- Pegasus Assets Reconstruction (P) Ltd. v. Vilsons Roofing Product (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5046
- Penguine Hospitality (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4986
- Petroserv Corpn. FZC v. John Energy Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4848
- PHL Fininvest (P) Ltd. v. Kay Jay Leasing Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4275
- Phoenix Arc (P) Ltd. v. Avantha Holdings Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4141
- Phoenix ARC (P) Ltd. v. MH Infraprojects Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4133
- Phoenix Arc (P) Ltd. v. Precision Realty Developers (P) Ltd., (KR Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4237
- Phoenix ARC (P) Ltd. v. Tikkavarapu Radhika, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4617
- Phoenix Industries Ltd. v. PR Castalloys (P) Ltd., (KR Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4835
- Phonic Online (P) Ltd., In re, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4768
- Piramal Capital & Housing Finance Ltd. v. Pax Homes LLP, (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4644
- Piramal Enterprises Ltd. v. Sterling Developers (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4140

- Pithewala Agro Product & Marketing (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4058
- PMC YM-Pharma (P) Ltd. v. Krishna Premium Care Services LLP, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4806
- Pn Steel Traders (P) Ltd. v. Kyora Mettaliks (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4580
- PNB Housing Finance Ltd. v. Ashiana Homes (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4852
- PNB Housing Finance Ltd. v. Gaurav Garg, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5012
- PNB Housing Finance Ltd. v. Manu Garg, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5008
- PNB Housing Finance Ltd. v. Nakoda Fruit Products (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4872
- Pokar Agro (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4658
- Ponny Retails (P) Ltd.s v. RoC, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4334
- Positive Development Trusteeship Services Co. (P) Ltd., In re, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4388
- Power Max (India) (P) Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4842
- Pradhvi Multitrade (P) Ltd. v. Nano Minpro (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4139
- Pragati Bio Care (P) Ltd. v. Pro Young International (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4786
- Prakriti Packs v. Sara Suole (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4103
- Pramod Singh v. Mecon Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4577
- Prasandi Skills Tech (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4254
- Pratibha Singh, In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4718
- Praveen Mangilal Jain v. Elecon Energy Solutions (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4802
- Pravin Thakkar v. Sahana Films (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4824
- Praysh Kumar Meher v. ROC, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4265

- Pridhvi Asset Reconstruction & Securitisation Co. Ltd. v. Andhra Cements Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4310
- Priti Rawat Pandey v. Rudra Buildwell Construction (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4927
- *Priya Lodha Khare* v. *RoC*, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4171
- Priyadarsini Ltd., In re, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4299
- Profectus Capital (P) Ltd. v. Eagle Electronic (India) (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4821
- Proma Industries Ltd. v. Girnar Fibres Ltd., (L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4574
- Prostar Textile Mill (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4188
- Prudent ARC Ltd. v. SAR Ispat (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4222
- Punjab National Bank Interantional Ltd. v. Steadfast Shipping (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4881
- Punjab National Bank International Ltd. v. Topsgrup Services & Solutions Ltd., (Reeta Kohli, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5014
- Punjab National Bank International Ltd. v. Topsgrup Services & Solutions Ltd., (Reeta Kohli, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5016
- Punjab National Bank v. Dinesh Pandey, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4137
- Punjab National Bank v. James Hotel Ltd., (PSN Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4112
- Punjab National Bank v. Kirat Sodhi, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4192
- Punjab National Bank v. Manu Indrayan, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4164
- Punjab National Bank v. Mithilanchal Industries (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4368
- Punjab National Bank v. Mohita Indrayan, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4167
- Punjab National Bank v. Nutan Pandey, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4200
- Punjab National Bank v. Ritu Saluja, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4351
- Punjab National Bank v. Saptarishi Hotels (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4775
- Punjab National Bank v. Shree Basaveshwar Sugars Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5010

- Punjab National Bank v. Telstar Industries (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4477
- Punjab National Bank v. Tristar Global Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4493
- Punjab National Bank v. Vasudev Ispat (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4747
- Quality Steel & Wire Products v. Vantage Machine Tools (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4678
- Quick Heal Technologies Ltd. v. Lalani Info Tech Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4606
- R Krishnamoorthy v. Arjun Technologies (India) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4307
- R Tarkeshwar Narayan v. Horizon Buildcon (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4876
- R.B. Metals v. Kundan Industries Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4950
- Raconteur Granite (P) Ltd. v. Omansh Enterprises Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4860
- Radiant Digitek Network Ltd. v. Bhoomika Media Initiative (P) Ltd., (Reeta Kohli, Member (Judicial) and Kavita Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1965
- Rahul Munjal v. Moon Apartments (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4794
- Rahul Powertech Engineers (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4429
- Raj Infrastructure Development (India) (P) Ltd. v. Warasagaon Assets Maintenance Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4427
- Raj Laxmi Realtors (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4260
- Raj Radhe Finance Ltd. v. Sanjay Rattan Agarwal, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4727
- Raj Radhe Finance Ltd. v. Shalini Sanjay Agarwal, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4735
- Raj Radhe Finance Ltd. v. SPGV Petrochem (India) (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4464
- Raj Radhe Finance Ltd. v. Zep Infratech Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4874
- Rajendra Kumar Singhania v. Bhowanipur Engineering (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4736
- Rajesh Donkeswar v. Mallikarjuna Reddy Pacharapalli, (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4737
- Rajesh Steel & Wire Industries (P) Ltd. v. Luxora Infrastructure (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Dutt, Member (Technical) and K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4247

- Rajmani Securities (P) Ltd., In re, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4616
- Rajtharun Textiles India (P) Ltd., In re, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4524
- Raksha Building Technologies v. Teyro Labs (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4668
- Ram Ratan Jagati v. Alstrong ACP Manufacturing India (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4545
- Rama Hasmukh Sojitra v. Scanpoint Geomatics Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4358
- Ramanarayana Mills Ltd., In re, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4182
- Rameshchandra Bechardas Patel v. Registrar of Companies, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4431
- Rasendra Chemexport (P) Ltd. v. Technova Plastic Ind (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4528
- Ravi Prakash Bansal, In re, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4198
- Ravindra Beleyur v. Shantanu Malnad, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4594
- RDC Concrete (India) (P) Ltd. v. KNK Construction (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4285
- Regency Fincorp Ltd. v. Manhar Logistics (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4136
- Registrar of Companies v. Aqua Taaza (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4064
- Registrar of Companies v. Bramhanand Construction (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4394
- Registrar of Companies v. Duplex Auto (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4074
- Registrar of Companies v. Medivista Transcription (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4080
- Registrar of Companies v. Rudrawati Steel Works (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4398
- Registrar of Companies v. Sanyog Commercial (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4076
- Registrar of Companies v. Spectoms Unitop (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4360
- Registrar of Companies v. Swastik Industries Ramakrishnan (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4397
- Registrar of Companies v. Union Properites (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4417
- Relan Buildwell (P) Ltd. v. Kaliber Associates (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4701

- Religare Finvest Ltd. v. Stellence Pharmscience (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4201
- Ritika Kumar v. Indian Bank, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4742
- Riviera Bag Manufacturing Ltd. v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4369
- *RKJ Enterprises* v. *S. Sanjeevi*, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5047
- RKKR Holdings (P) Ltd., In re, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4132
- RoC v. Dream Makers Global (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4298
- Romoli-Muttini Hotels (P) Ltd. v. RoC, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4340
- Rover Finance Ltd. v. MPF Systems Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4769
- RR Kabel Ltd. v. Govind Electrica (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4889
- Rukam Narain v. Ibexkayenn (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4451
- Rupa Pankaj Shah v. Bank of Maharashtra, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4624
- Rushabh Civil Contractors (P) Ltd. v. Point Developers (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4776
- Rushali Jain & Aryan Jain v. Lokaa Developer (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4731
- Rusoday Securities Ltd. v. Tata Consumer Products Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4085
- Rustagi Projects (P) Ltd. v. Soni E Vehicle (P) Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4777
- S Bhanumathi, In re, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4674
- S Kannan, In re, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4062
- S Sathyanarayanan, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4402
- S Swarnalatha, In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4551
- Saheb Impex v. Camerich Papers (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5006
- Sakthi Energy (P) Ltd. v. Roc, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4212
- Samal Infra Projects (P) Ltd. v. Sungbo Engineering India (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4628

- Sambodhi Healthcare (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4676
- Samridhi Prime Estate (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4435
- Sanatan B Kadakia v. Ellite Engineering Co. (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4294
- Sandeep Gupta, In re, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5030
- Sangeeta Shah v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4088
- Sanjay Ahuja v. Small Industries Development Bank of India, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4692
- Sankalp Siddhi Developers (P) Ltd. v. Sahyog Homes Ltd., (V.G. Bisht, Member (Judicial) and Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1964
- Santhanam Rajashree v. Dinesh Kothari, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5009
- Sanyo LSI Technology India (P) Ltd., In re, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4230
- Satender Kaur Sawhney v. Punjab National Bank, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4875
- Savitri Telecom Services v. Lookman Electroplast Services (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4987
- SBI v. Advantage Overseas (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4620
- SBI v. Agarwal Reality Developers (P) Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4859
- SBI v. Agro Dutch Industries Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4569
- SBI v. Ajay Jogindernath Mehra, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4822
- SBI v. Amardeep Singh Dhanjal, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4906
- SBI v. Asian Business Connections (P) Ltd., (KR Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4604
- SBI v. Atibir Industries Co. Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4999
- *SBI* v. *Avneet Bedi*, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4968
- SBI v. Debdip Ghosh, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4940
- SBI v. Devendrasinh Ranjitsinh Jadeja, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4393
- SBI v. Enfield Solar Energy Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4271

- SBI v. Ethnic Tobacco (India) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4089
- SBI v. G.M. Infinite Dwelling (India) (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4440
- SBI v. Galaxy Cotton & Textiles (P) Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4207
- SBI v. Ganesan Natarajan, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5044
- SBI v. Ganpati Hightech Communication Privatelimited, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4809
- SBI v. Gati Infrastructure Bhasmey Power (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4643
- SBI v. Gayatri Projects Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4153
- SBI v. Harbans Lal, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4122
- SBI v. Harjibhai Popatbhai Ghanva, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4479
- SBI v. Harkirat Singh Bedi, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4962
- SBI v. Hem Singh Bharna, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4245
- SBI v. Ind Tob International (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4227
- SBI v. Iswari Prasad Tantia, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4466
- SBI v. Jomer Properties & Investments (P) Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4389
- SBI v. Kanchan Sanjay Rai, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4785
- SBI v. Kapil Shroff, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4726
- SBI v. Kissan Riceland (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4937
- SBI v. Krishna Lallubhai Chitalia, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4618
- SBI v. Manoj Narendrakumar Patel, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4791
- SBI v. Mehul Chinnubhai Choksi, (Reeta Kohli, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4959
- SBI v. Mohan Kumar Krishna Murthy Podugu, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4867
- SBI v. Munish Chopra, (L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4518

- SBI v. Murli Dhar Pandey, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4557
- SBI v. Murugan R, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4509
- SBI v. Nama Nageswara Rao, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4523
- SBI v. Nandamuri Meenalatha, (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5053
- SBI v. Narayan Pundlik Shenvi Prabhu, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4579
- SBI v. Network Industries Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4894
- SBI v. Padmawati Metaliks (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4281
- SBI v. ParvathReddy Chakradhar Reddy & Viceroy Hotels Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4665
- SBI v. Pawan Kumar Jain, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4823
- SBI v. Peejay Agro Foods (P) Ltd., (Man Mohan Gupta, Member (Technical) and Vinay Goel, Member (Judicial)), 2025 SCC OnLine NCLT 1966
- SBI v. Prakash Pandey, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4951
- SBI v. Pravin Kumar Malhotra, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4656
- SBI v. Priti Bajaj, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4149
- SBI v. Rajinder Jindal, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4902
- SBI v. Rajiv Chopra, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5045
- SBI v. Ritu Soin, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4120
- SBI v. Rohit S Sharma, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4770
- SBI v. S. Senthil Kumar, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4615
- SBI v. Saishraddha Cements (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4985
- SBI v. Sandeep Jindal, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4920
- SBI v. Sandip Kumar Bajaj, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4158

- SBI v. Sanjay Baleshwar Rai, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4792
- SBI v. Sanjay Kumar Jain, (L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4515
- SBI v. Sarveshkumar Hariram Agarwal, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4801
- SBI v. Satyanarayana Malla, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4873
- SBI v. Siddarathan Gowthaman, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4498
- SBI v. Sneh Lata Saluja, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4774
- SBI v. Sneh Lata Saluja, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4773
- SBI v. Sudha Khandelwal, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4690
- SBI v. Sunil Kapoor, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4891
- SBI v. Tanishka Automotives (P) Ltd., (PSN Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4492
- SBI v. Tottempudi Salaith, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4116
- SBI v. Utkarsh Malvik Hathi, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4730
- SBI v. Vaddineni Venkatappa Naidu, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4839
- SBI v. Vijay Kumar Aggarwal, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4830
- SBI v. Vijay Textiles Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4104
- SBI v. Vipin Shersingh Agarwal, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4912
- SBI v. Vishal Kumar Ahuja, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4184
- SBI v. Vishal Ramesh Karia, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4396
- SBI v. Viswatma Merchandise (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4366
- SBI v. Vivimed Labs Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4317
- SBI v. Vysyaraju Kalpana, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4870
- SBI v. Vysyaraju Kameswara Raju, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4856

- SBI v. Vysyaraju Kameswara Raju, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4879
- SBI v. Yash Paul Jindal, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4904
- SBI v. Yogesh Jogindernath Mehra, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4817
- Scissors Enrich Beauty & Fitness (P) Ltd., In re, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4838
- Scoop T & M (P) Ltd. v. Neccon Power & Infra Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4712
- SD Realtors & Developers v. Ansal Hi-Tech Townships Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Avinash K. Srivastava, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4142
- Seema Khorana Patra v. Doon Valley Colonisers & Builders (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Ashish Verma, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4280
- Seimens Financial Services (P) Ltd. v. Chandresh Jajoo, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5026
- Seimens Financial Services (P) Ltd. v. Meera Arun, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4262
- Selvaraj Tex (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4084
- Sergi Transformer Explosion Prevention Technologies (P) Ltd., In re, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4734
- Sesa International Ltd. v. Avani Towers (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4316
- Seven H Logistics (P) Ltd., In re, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4495
- Shah Kiritkumar Babulal Ni Co. v. HM Industrial (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4997
- Shakambhari Enterprises v. Globe Steel & Alloys (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4154
- Sharak Healthcare (P) Ltd., In re, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4156
- Sharanappa Sangappa Alur v. Dnyanyogi Shri Shivakumar Swamiji Sugars Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5042
- Shardadevi Boob v. Mishtann Foods Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4266
- Shardadevi Boob v. Mishtann Foods Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4272
- Sharewealth Commodities (P) Ltd., In re, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4484
- Shashank Sharma v. Dhanraj Buildwell (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4239
- Sheshagiri Mahesh v. Shapos Services (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4174

- Shivji Jaiswal v. ROC, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4221
- Shree Balaji Refactories Co. v. RGTL Industries Ltd., (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4505
- Shree Shyam Steel Sales v. Bajrang Infracon (P) Ltd., (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4640
- Shreenathji Tradecorp (P) Ltd. v. Maya Construction Co. (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4494
- Shresth Detective & Securities (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4401
- Shri Arihant Credit Souhard Sahakari Ltd. v. Soubhagya Laxmi Sugars Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4283
- Shriram Finance Ltd. v. Excel Dwellings India (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4119
- Shriram Finance Ltd. v. Om shakthi Travels (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4954
- Shriram GI Holdings (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2023 SCC OnLine NCLT 40440
- Shubah Minerals (P) Ltd. v. Mideast Integrated Steels Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4400
- Siacores (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4379
- Sidharth Dixit v. ROC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4087
- Siemens Financial Services (P) Ltd. v. Nestiva Healthcare (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4868
- Siemens Financial Services (P) Ltd. v. Ravi kumar jain, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4462
- Sifa Printing Inks (P) Ltd. v. RoC, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4385
- Signify Innovations India ltd. v. Eon Electric Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and L.N. Gupta, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4662
- Silver Bank Ltd. v. BLA Power (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4487
- Simplex Infrastructures Ltd. v. Mahendra Investment Advisors (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4568
- Singraj Singh, In re, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4536
- Sintra Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4179
- SK Agrofood Tech (P) Ltd. v. Santosh Packaging (P) Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4420

- SKB Tradex (P) Ltd., In re, (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4593
- Skretting Aquaculture India (P) Ltd. v. Nagraj Aqua LLP, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4619
- SM Holding & Finance (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Lakmsmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4069
- Small Industries Development Bank of India (SIDBI) v. R Boopathyrajan, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4472
- Small Industries Development Bank of India v. ALPS Liesure Holidays (P) Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4453
- Small Industries Development Bank of India v. Anand Patidar, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4077
- Small Industries Development Bank of India v. Ashwani Malhotra, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5029
- Small Industries Development Bank of India v. Nilesh Shantilal Patel, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4675
- Small Industries Development Bank of India v. Piyush Rastogi, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4301
- Small Industries Development Bank of India v. Shailendra Upadhyay, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4831
- Small Industries Development Bank of India v. Shantilal Dahyabhai Patel, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4682
- Small Industries Development Bank of India v. Srilekha Bommi Reddy, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4978
- Small Industries Development Bank of India v. Vallabh Dhawan, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5037
- Small Industries Development Bank of India v. Vikram Basaravalli Mohan, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4974
- Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. v. Abhishek Satishchandra Sudarik, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4943
- Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. v. Gokul Sudhakar Hande, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4905
- Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. v. Khela Dattu Jhinje, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4249
- Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. v. Mukund Pandharinath Kulkarni, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4903
- Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. v. Sangita Pandurang Jhinje, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4252

- Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. v. Shivaji Bhivaji Shinde, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4233
- Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. v. Vandana Savkar Waghmode, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4371
- Soni Traders v. MPCL Industries Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4110
- South Indian Bank Ltd. v. Meenakshy C.S., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4754
- South Indian Bank Ltd. v. Sathi Kumari Mohankumar, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4804
- South Indian Bank Ltd. v. Sumit Mazumder, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5020
- South North Projects LLP v. Avaneesh Infratech (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4293
- Spray Engineering Devices Ltd. v. Vishwaraj Sugar Industries Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4475
- Srei Equipment Finance Ltd. v. Dharmesh Jain, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4724
- Srei Equipment Finance Ltd. v. Jagi Mangat Panda, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4240
- SREI Equipment Finance Ltd. v. Shamsun Muktar, (Reeta Kohli, Member (Judicial) and Madhu Sinha, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4925
- SREI Equipment Finance Ltd. v. Viom Infra Ventures Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4107
- SREI Exquipment Finance Ltd. v. Bharatiya Vaidya Vidhan Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4648
- SRF Ltd. v. Birla Tyres Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4813
- Sriharan Sripathmanathan v. Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Co. Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4581
- Srijan Realty (P) Ltd. v. Eskay Properties Development (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5025
- Sripriya Kumar, In re, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4613
- Starworth Infrastructure & Construction Ltd. v. Ozone Realtors (P) Ltd., (K Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4667
- STCI Finance Ltd. v. Nandakumar Ramanujalu, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4849
- Stressed Assets Stabilization Fund (SASF) v. Praveen Kumar Singla, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4231
- Stresses Assets Stabilization Fund v. B.D. Agarwal, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4723

- Sultanpur Mining & Crushers LLP v. Solar Voltaic Power LLP, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4691
- Sumanju Projects & Services Ltd. v. Sevenn Protective Fabrics (P) Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4598
- Sumit Vasudevbhai Patel v. HDFC Bank Ltd., (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4800
- Sumukhi Sales (P) Ltd. v. YM Foodways (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4481
- Sundha Road Developers (P) Ltd. v. Khush Infra (P) Ltd., (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4284
- Sundrm Consultants (P) Ltd. v. Three C Properties (P) Ltd., (Mahendra Khandelwal, Member (Judicial) and Rahul Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5022
- Suneel H. Shah v. Ram Charan Co. (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4649
- Sunfast TVS Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4483
- Sunland Alloys v. Castall Technologies (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4708
- Sunrise Movers v. Orissa Metaliks (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4980
- Sunrise Movers v. Rashmi Cement Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4762
- Sunway Opus International (P) Ltd. v. Mahavir Jain, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4819
- Sunway Opus International (P) Ltd. v. Nomula Ashok kumar, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4827
- Sunway Opus International (P) Ltd. v. Sudhakar Rao Bandari, (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4833
- Super Star Metal & Plastic Parts (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4159
- Super Star Metal & Plastic Parts (P) Ltd. v. RoC, (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4157
- Surya Batteries v. Priyam Industries & Engineering (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4520
- Suryansh Buildwell (P) Ltd. v. Registrar of Companies, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4093
- Suryansh Merchandise India Ltd. v. Gujarat Ambuja Exports Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4109
- Sushil Kumar v. Victorian Buildwell (P) Ltd., (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4318

- Suyog Jain, In re, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4828
- Suzlon Energy Ltd. v. Legend Artists (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4540
- Syed Shelim Ahmed v. Registrar of Companies, (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4346
- Syed Sirajis Salikin Khadri, In re, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4622
- Syndicate Bank v. Kranthi Edifice (P) Ltd., (Venkata Ramakrishna Badarinath Nandula, Member (Judicial) and Charan Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5017
- Tata Capital Financial Services (P) Ltd. v. Stellence Pharmscience (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4522
- Tata Capital Financial Services Ltd. v. Anju Bajaj, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4790
- Tata Capital Financial Services Ltd. v. Badri Prasad, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4203
- Tata Capital Financial Services Ltd. v. Kishan Lal Choudhary, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4755
- Tata Capital Financial Services Ltd. v. Ushma D. Mehta, (Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical) and Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4815
- Tata Motors Finance Solutions Ltd. v. Amit Agarwal, (H.V. Subba Rao, Member (Judicial) and Satya Ranjan Prasad, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4916
- Tata Motors Finance Solutions Ltd. v. Shaunak Daam, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and D. Arvind, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4530
- TeeGee Management Services (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4218
- Tiffin Barytes Asbestos & Paints Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4404
- *Tikaram Patil* v. *RoC*, (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4386
- Titico Entertainments (P) Ltd. v. Carnival Films (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4169
- Transtar Handling & Warehousing Co. v. Ennore Cargo Container Terminal (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4956
- Trushita Real Estate (P) Ltd. v. Ideal Real Estates (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4795
- Tushar Manharlal Shah v. Manu Impex (P) Ltd., (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5048
- TVS Wealth (P) Ltd., In re, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4582
- TVS Wealth (P) Ltd., In re, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4585

- UCO Bank v. Gaurav Poddar, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4185
- UCO Bank v. Hulash Chand Jain, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4324
- UCO Bank v. Navin Kumar Jain, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4288
- UCO Bank v. Poddar Mech Tech Services (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4563
- UCO Bank v. Pramod Kumar Mittal, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4715
- UCO Bank v. Reena Bansal, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4541
- UCO Bank v. Sanjay Prakash Bansal, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4567
- UCO Bank v. Sanjay Prakash Bansal, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4575
- UCO Bank v. Sanjay Prakash Bansal, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4564
- UCO Bank v. Suanvi Trading & Investment Co. (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4511
- UGRO Capital Ltd. v. Gupta Power Infrastructure Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4356
- UGRO Capital Ltd. v. Right Health Platter (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4489
- *Ultramine Pipetech (P) Ltd., In re*, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4697
- Ultratech Cement Ltd. v. Aadideva Infratech (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4900
- *Uma Aggarwal* v. *Stressed Assets Stabilization Fund*, (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4543
- *Unicare Pharma Ltd., In re*, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4926
- Unimech Systems India (P) Ltd. v. Technomark Engineers India (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4478
- Union Bank of India Chalai Bazar Branch v. Sahadulla Mohd. Illias, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4760
- *Union Bank of India* v. *Alimuddin Kagzi*, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4079
- *Union Bank of India* v. *Bashiruddin Kagzi*, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4436
- Union Bank of India v. Dakshinamurthy Agro Industries (P) Ltd., (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4238
- Union Bank of India v. EM Najeeb Ellias Mohammed, (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4720

- Union Bank of India v. Greendiamz Biotech Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4338
- Union Bank of India v. Islamuddin Kagzi, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4597
- *Union Bank of India* v. *Kapil Wadhawan*, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4621
- Union Bank of India v. Moinuddin Kagzi, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4623
- Union Bank of India v. Sindhu Cargo Services (P) Ltd., (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4921
- United Futuristic Trade Impex (P) Ltd. v. Alex Extrusions Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5011
- *Urban Reserves (India) (P) Ltd.* v. *Vijaya Steels Ltd.*, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4626
- *Urbanedge Hotels (P) Ltd., In re*, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4377
- *Urmila Goyal* v. *Sharnarthi Finance Ltd.*, (PSN Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4168
- V. Premalatha v. Registrar of Companies, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4323
- V.K. Mercantile (P) Ltd. v. Akhrot Developers (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4992
- VA Realcon (P) Ltd. v. Avail Holding Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4711
- Va Tech Wabag Ltd. v. Gradiant India (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4213
- Vaishno Buildtech (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (Bachu Venkat Balaram Das, Member (Judicial) and Atul Chaturvedi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4091
- Vansun Intermediates (P) Ltd. v. Sura Leathers (P) Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4458
- Vardhman Chemtech Ltd., In re, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4994
- Vasavi Power Services (P) Ltd. v. Promac Engineering Industries Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4651
- Vasudevbhai Chaturbhai Patel v. Bank of Baroda, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4753
- Vecima Telecom India (P) Ltd., In re, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4228
- Velivela Tajaswini Santhoshi v. Registrar of Companies, (Rajeev Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Sanjay Puri, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4444
- Vijay Kumar Attri v. Samsing Organic Tea (P) Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4816
- Vijender Verma v. Union Bank of India, (PSN Prasad, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4862

- Vinayak Wire Products (P) Ltd. v. Simplex Infrastructure Ltd., (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4496
- Vinayaka Alloys (P) Ltd. v. Annam Steels (P) Ltd., (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4655
- Vinod Kumar Dua v. Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd., (Shammi Khan, Member (Judicial) and Sameer Kakar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4341
- VIOM Infra Ventures Ltd. v. Bahulainfotech (P) Ltd., (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4571
- Vipul Jain & Rachna Jain v. Raheja Developers Ltd., (Ramalingam Sudhakar, President and Rahul Prasad Bhatnagar, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4745
- Visa Energy Ventures Ltd., In re, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5033
- Vishal Sharma v. ROC, (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4276
- Vishnu Agarwal Kumar v. Registrar of Companies, (Lakshmi Gurung, Member (Judicial) and Charanjeet Singh Gulati, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4446
- Vishvanath Bathla v. Light Carts (P) Ltd., (Praveen Gupta, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4256
- Vistra (ITCL) India Ltd. v. Hemang Dipakkumar Rawal, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4846
- Vistra (ITCL) India Ltd. v. Ravindra Mallikarjunappa Madhudhi, (T. Krishnavalli, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4988
- Vistra ITCL (India) Ltd. v. Kakade Retailing (P) Ltd., (Sanjiv Dutt, Member (Technical) and K.R. Saji Kumar, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4965
- Vivek Gupta, In re, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4990
- Volkswagen Finance (P) Ltd. v. Gaurav Bajaj, (Bidisha Banerjee, Member (Judicial) and Arvind Devanathan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4556
- Volkswagen Finance (P) Ltd. v. Khullar Hospital (P) Ltd., (Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, Member (Judicial) and Subrata Kumar Dash, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4232
- Volkswagen Finance (P) Ltd. v. Rashpal Singh Todd, (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4740
- Volkswagen Finance (P) Ltd. v. Shreeyam Morani, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4469
- Volkswagen Finance (P) Ltd. v. Zenica Cars India (P) Ltd., (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4864
- Voltas Ltd. v. Marg Ltd., (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4547
- Vrinda Ispat (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4357
- Vsj Investments (P) Ltd. v. Galore Developers (P) Ltd., (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4933
- VSJ Investments (P) Ltd. v. Rai Homes (India) (P) Ltd., (P. Mohan Raj, Member (Judicial) and Kaushalendra Kumar Singh, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4442

- VSJ Investments (P) Ltd. v. Rajen Vasantkumar Dhruv, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4599
- Ways Development & Consultancy (P) Ltd., In re, (Rohit Kapoor, Member (Judicial) and Balraj Joshi, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4841
- Whiskers Infracare (P) Ltd., In re, (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4896
- Whispering Rose Farms India (P) Ltd. v. Roc, (Jyoti Kumar Tripathi, Member (Judicial) and Ravichandran Ramasamy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4421
- Win Hide (P) Ltd., In re, (Sanjiv Jain, Member (Judicial) and Venkataraman Subramaniam, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 5050
- Wipro Ltd. v. Avesthagen Ltd., (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4374
- Wiz Logtec India (P) Ltd. v. Strides Pharma Science Ltd., (Prabhat Kumar, Member (Technical) and Virendra Singh Bisht, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4488
- Wizard (P) Ltd., In re, (Deep Chandra Joshi, Member (Judicial) and Rajeev Mehrotra, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4885
- Xander Finance (P) Ltd. v. Anitha Shantharam, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4799
- Xander Finance (P) Ltd. v. Mathikere Jayaram Shantharam, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4810
- Xander Finance (P) Ltd. v. Mathikere Ramaiah Jayaram, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4805
- Xora Software Systems (P) Ltd. v. ROC, (K. Biswal, Member (Judicial) and Manoj Kumar Dubey, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4996
- Yatin Jain, In re, (Harnam Singh Thakur, Member (Judicial) and Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4445
- Yes Bank Ltd. v. Ats Realworth (P) Ltd., (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4716
- Yes Bank Ltd. v. Niraamaya Retreats Kumrakom (P) Ltd., (Shyam Babu Gautam, Member (Technical) and T. Krishna Valli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4703
- YES Bank Ltd. v. Rajratan Babulal Agarwal, (Chitra Hankare, Member (Judicial) and Velamur G Venkata Chalapathy, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4888
- Yes Bank Ltd. v. Sushil Gupta, (Manni Sankariah Shanmuga Sundaram, Member (Judicial) and Dr Sanjeev Ranjan, Member (Technical)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4443
- Yogesh Sharma v. Bhatia Hire Purchase (P) Ltd., (Umesh Kumar Shukla, Member (Technical) and Dr P.S.N. Prasad, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4899
- Zcl Chemicals Ltd., In re, (Anu Jagmohan Singh, Member (Technical) and Kishore Vemulapalli, Member (Judicial)), 2024 SCC OnLine NCLT 4550

National Company Law Appellate Tribunal [4]

Central Bank of India v. Memuna Ibrahim, 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 979

Central Bank of India v. Sakinaben Saifudin Makati, 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 980

Commr. (CGST) v. Vinay Kumar Singh, 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 978

Siemens Financial Services (P) Ltd. v. Segastar Impact (P) Ltd., 2025 SCC OnLine NCLAT 981

Central Rules\Orders\Regulations\Schemes [21]

Aluminium and Aluminium Alloy Products (Quality Control) Order, 2025

Aluminium and Aluminium Alloy Products (Quality Control) Order, 2025

Cashless Treatment of Road Accident Victims Scheme, 2025

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2025

Credit Guarantee Scheme for Startups

Competition Commission of India (Determination of Cost of Production) Regulations, 2025

Competition Commission of India (Determination of Cost of Production) Regulations, 2025

Cashless Treatment of Road Accident Victims Scheme, 2025

Cochin Port Authority (Meetings of Board, its Powers and Transaction of Business) Regulations, 2024

Electricity (Late Payment Surcharge and Related Matters) (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Ministry of Mines, Indian Bureau of Mines, Electrical Foreman (Group 'B' Post) Recruitment Rules, 2025

National Company Law Tribunal (Recruitment, Salary and other Terms and Conditions of Service of Officers and other Employees) Amendment Rules, 2025

National Company Law Appellate Tribunal (Recruitment, Salary and other Terms and Conditions of Service of Officers and other Employees) Amendment Rules, 2025

Biological Diversity (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Ministry of Coal, the Coal Controller's Organisation, Assistant (Group 'B' Post) Recruitment Rules, 2025

Ministry of Coal, Junior Translation Officer (Group 'B' Post), Recruitment Rules, 2025

Warehousing (Development and Regulation) Registration of Warehouses (Amendment) Rules, 2025 (1)

Government of India (Allocation of Business) (Three Hundred and Eightieth) Amendment Rules, 2025

Reserve Bank of India (Digital Lending) Directions, 2025

Reserve Bank of India (Digital Lending) Directions, 2025

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Securitised Debt Instruments and Security Receipts) (Amendment) Regulations, 2025

Central Notification [51]

Cabinet Secretariat [GOI (Allocation of Business) (Three Hundred and Eightieth) Amendment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. S.O. 2017(E)]

Ministry of Finance [35/2025-Cust (NT)]

Ministry of Finance [36/2025-Cust (NT) [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 830(E)]]

Ministry of Finance [37/2025-Cust (NT) [Amendment in Notification No. G.S.R. 193(E)]]

Ministry of Finance [30/2025-Cust [Amendment in Notification No. G.S.R. 796(E)]]

- Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers [Retail price fixation of new drugs for 84 applications Noti. No. S.O. 2023(E)]
- Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers [Corrigendum Noti. No. S.O. 2025(E)]
- Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers [Revision of ceiling price of one scheduled formulation Noti. No. S.O. 2026(E)]
- Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers [Ceiling price fixation of 9 scheduled formulations Noti. No. S.O. 2027(E)]
- Ministry of Coal [Ministry of Coal, the Coal Controller's Organisation, Recruitment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 296(E)]
- Ministry of Coal [Ministry of Coal, Junior Translation Officer (Group 'B' Post), Recruitment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 297(E)]
- Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Notification No. 11/2025-26]
- Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Notification No. 12/2025-26]
- Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Notification No. 13/2025-26 [Amendment in Foreign Trade Policy]]
- Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Notification No. 14/2025-26 [Amendment in Foreign Trade Policy]]
- Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Notification No. 15/2025-26 [Amendment in Foreign Trade Policy]]
- Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Notification No. 6/2025-26 [Amendment in Foreign Trade Policy]]
- Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Notification No. 7/2025-26 [Amendment in Foreign Trade Policy, 2023]]
- Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Public Notice No. 5/2025 [Amendment in Foreign Trade Policy 2023]]
- Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Public Notice No. 6/2025-26 [Amendment in Foreign Trade Policy 2023]]
- Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Aluminium and Aluminium Alloy Products (Quality Control) Order, 2025 Noti. No. S.O. 2021(E)]
- Ministry of Commerce and Industry [Credit Guarantee Scheme for Startups (CGSS) Noti. No. S.O. 2046(E)]
- Ministry of Consumer Affairs [Warehousing (Development and Regulation) Registration of Warehouses (Amendment) Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 298(E)]
- Ministry of Corporate Affairs [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 291(E)]
- Ministry of Corporate Affairs [NCLT (Recruitment, Salary and other Terms and Conditions of Service of Officers and other Employees) Amendment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 292(E)]
- Ministry of Corporate Affairs [NCLAT (Recruitment, Salary and other Terms and Conditions of Service of Officers and other Employees) Amendment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 293(E)]
- Ministry of Corporate Affairs [Notification No. 2 of 2025]
- Ministry of Defence [Extension of delegation of power to Chief of Army Staff Noti. No. S.R.O. 9(E)]
- Ministry of Environment and Forests [Biological Diversity (Amendment) Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 295(E)]

Ministry of Environment and Forests [Amendment in Notification No. S.O. 1566(E) Noti. No. S.O. 2028(E)]

Ministry of Finance [Noti. No. S.O. 2012(E)]

Ministry of Finance [Enforcement date of Finance Act relating to Payment and Settlement Systems Act, 2007 Noti. No. S.O. 2031(E)]

Ministry of Fisheries Animal Husbandry and Dairying [Amendment in Indian Veterinary Council Act, 1984 Noti. No. S.O. 2010(E)]

Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises [Enforcement of Electrical Equipment (Quality Control) Second Amendment Order, 2024 Noti. No. S.O. 2007(E)]

Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation [Amendment in Notifications No. S.O. 2731(E) and S.O. 3915(E); Noti. No. S.O. 2061(E)]

Ministry of Labour [Extension of Atal Beemit Vyakti Kalyan Yojana F. No. N-12011/1/2023-P&D]

Ministry of Law and Justice [Appointment of Executive Chairman, National Legal Services Authority Noti. No. S.O. 2055(E)]

Ministry of Mines [Ministry of Mines, Indian Bureau of Mines, Recruitment Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 289(E)]

Ministry of Power [Electricity (Late Payment Surcharge and Related Matters) (Amendment) Rules, 2025 Noti. No. G.S.R. 288(E)]

Ministry of Road Transport and Highways [Noti. No. S.O. 2015(E)]

Ministry of Shipping [Cochin Port Authority (Meetings of Board, its Powers and Transaction of Business) Regulations, 2024 Noti. No. A1/MPA Act/2021/S]

Ministry of Textiles [Members of the Central Silk Board Noti. No. S.O. 2016(E)]

Reserve Bank of India [Press Release: 2025-2026/303]

Reserve Bank of India [RBI/2025-26/35]

Reserve Bank of India [RBI/2025-26/36]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-PoD-2/P/CIR/2025/63]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-PoD-2/P/CIR/2025/64]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/HO/MIRSD/PODFATF/P/CIR/2025/62]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI/HO/ISD/ISD-PoD-2/P/OW/2025/4262/1]

Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBI (Issue and Listing of Securitised Debt Instruments and Security Receipts) (Amendment) Regulations, 2025 SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2025/247]

State Act [3]

Khasi Hills Autonomous District (Administration of Elaka) Act, 1991

Rajasthan Transparency Public Procurement Act, 2012

Odisha Goods and Services Tax (Amendment) Act, 2024

State Rule [18]

Assam Value Added Tax (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Assam Transport Service (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Government of Goa, Office of the Chief Electoral Officer, Group 'C', Non-Gazetted, Non-Ministerial posts, Recruitment Rules, 2023

Goa Rights of Persons with Disabilities (Second Amendment) Rules, 2024

Goa Registration of Tourist Trade (Amendment) Rules, 2023

Police Inspector (Motor Transport), Class II (Departmental Examination) Rules, 2025

Statistical Assistant, Class III, in the Directorate of Economics and Statistics, Recruitment Rules, 2025

Research Assistant, Class-III, in the Directorate of Economics and Statistics, Recruitment Rules, 2025

Veterinary Officer, Class II, in the Gujarat State Services, Recruitment Rules, 2025

Executive Engineer (Civil), Class I, in the Gujarat Engineering Service, under the Narmada, Water Resources, Water Supply and Kalpasar Department, Recruitment (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Union territory of Ladakh Drugs and Food Control (Subordinate) Service Recruitment (Amendment) Rules, 2025

DSPCA Animal Welfare and Rescue Scheme (1)

Punjab Finance (Treasuries and Accounts) Department (State Service, Class III) (Amendment) Rules, 2025

Punjab Animal Husbandry (Group-A) Service (First Amendment) Rules, 2025

Rajasthan District Gazetteers Service (Repeal) Rules, 2025

Rajasthan Transparency in Public Procurement Rules, 2013

Police Inspector (Motor Transport), Class II (Departmental Examination) Rules, 2025

Rajasthan Transparency in Public Procurement Rules, 2013

Policy Documents [2]

Policy Documents [Advertisement Policy for Websites, 2022 (3rd Amendment) (Punjab)]

Policy Documents [Policy Statement: Framework for Formulation of Regulations]

Foreign Act [1]

Employment (Allocation of Tips) Act, 2023 [United Kingdom]

To get this list regularly join our:-

Telegram Channel - https://t.me/scconline

Follow us:-

LinkedIn - https://in.linkedin.com/company/scconline - https://www.instagram.com/scconline / Instagram

- https://twitter.com/scconline Twitter

- https://www.youtube.com/user/thescconline YouTube - https://www.facebook.com/scc.online Facebook











